
Adjectives Arabic

affable لطيف

diligent مجتهد

adaptable للتَّعديل قابِل

adorable بديع

adventurous مُغامِر

affectionate حَنون/  عَطوف

aggressive عُدْواني

agreeable مقبول

alert يَقِظ

alive حَيّ

ambitious طَموح

amiable ودي

amicable ظريف/سلمي

amusing مُضْحِك/  مُسَلّ

angry غاضِب

annoying مُزْعِج

anxious مُتوََترِّ/  قَلِق

arrogant مُتكََبرِّ

ashamed خَجْلان

attractive جَذّاب

average عادي, مُعَدَّل

awful ع مُرَوِّ

bad رَديء,  سَيّءِ

beautiful جَميل

better أفَْضَل

bewildered مرتبك, متحير

black أسود

bloody بِالدِماء مُغطَّى

blue أزَْرَق

blushing خَجَلاً الوَجْه يحَْمَرّ

bored ضَجِر

brainy نَبيه/  ذكَي

brave مِقْدام/  شُجاع

breakable للكسر القابل الشئ

bright ساطِع

broad-minded الأفق واسع/متحرر
busy مَشْغول

Adjective = الصفة
Word list= قائمة الكلمات 
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calm هاديء

careful حذر

careless مُبالي لا

cautious حَذِر

charming فاتِن/  ساحِر

cheap رَخيص

cheerful سَعيد

clean نظيف

clear شَك دون مِن/  واضِح

clever ذكي

cloudy بالغيُوم مَليء

clumsy أحََمق,  أخَْرَق

cold بارد

colorful الألوان زاهى

combative قتالي

comfortable مريح

common شَائِع

communicative صريح

compassionate حَنون/  رَحيم

complicated مُعقََّد

concerned قَلِق

condemned حكم,  مدان

confident بِنَفْسِه واثِق

confused ش هْن مُشَوَّ الذِّ

conscientious ورع

considerate الآخرين لِمشاعِر مُراعٍ

convivial بهيج

cooperative تعاوني

courageous شجاع

courteous مهذب

crazy مجنون

creative مُبْدِع

creepy ومُخيف غَريب, مريب

crowded مزدحم

cruel وَحْشي, قاسية

curious  فضولي

cute جذاب

dangerous خطير

dark مظلم/داكن

dead متوفى
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decisive حازم/حاسم

deep عَميق

defeated هزم

defiant جريء هياب غير
delightful مُمْتِع,  مُبْهِج, مسعد

depressed مكتئب

determined م, عازمة  عَلى مُصَمِّ

different مختلف

difficult صعبة

diplomatic دبلوماسي

dirty مُتَّسِخ/  قَذِر

discreet متحفظ

disgusted مشمئز, مُقْرِف

distinct مُخْتلَِف/  مُغايِر

disturbed مزْعِج

dizzy بِدُوار يشَْعرُ,  دائخ

doubtful مؤكَّد غَير/  فيه مَشْكوك

dry جافّ

dull ممل
dynamic بِالحَيوِيّة مُفعَم

eager إلى توَّاق, حريص

early راً مُبَكِّ
easy سهل

easygoing متمهل

elated مبتهج

elegant أنيق

embarrassed محرج

emotional حِسّي/  عَاطِفي

empty فارِغ

enchanting ساحر

encouraging تشجيع

energetic نشيط

enormous ضَخْم/  هائل

enthusiastic متحمس

envious حسود

evil شرير

excited س مُتحََمِّ

expensive الثمن غالي

exuberant ضخم/غزير

fair البشَْرة أبْيَض/  أشَْقَر
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fair-minded منصف

faithful مُخْلِص

fake مُزيّف

famous مَشْهور

fantastic رائع

fat سَمين

fearless جَسور/  شُجاع

female أنُْثى

fierce شرس

filthy قذرة

fine بخير

foolish سَخيف/  أحَْمَق,غبي

forceful فعَّال

fragile لِلكَسْر قابِل/  هَشّ

frail ضَعيف/  واهِن

frank صَريْح

frantic محمومة

friendly وَدود/ لطُف

frightened خائف

full ممتلئ

funny مُضْحِك

generous سَخي/  كَريم

gentle خَفيف/  رَقيق/لَطيف

gifted مَوهوب

glad سَعيد

glamorous ساحِر/  فَاتِن

glorious بهَِي/  رائع

good جَيد

gorgeous رائع

graceful رَشيق

great رائع/  عَظيم

gregarious إجتماعي

grotesque مُتنَافرِ/  غَريب

grumpy عَصَبي/  شَكِس

handsome وَسيم

happy سَعيد

hard شاق/قاسي

hard-working مجتهد
healthy صِحّي/ جَيدّة بصِِحّة
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heavy ثقَيل

helpful مفيد مساعد، معاون،

helpless أمره على مغلوب/عاجِز

high عالٍ/  مُرْتفَِع

hilarious جدا مضحك

homeless مشرد

homely عائلي

honest شَريف/  صادِق

horrible فظَيع

hot ساخِن/  حار

huge ضَخِم

humorous مُضْحِك/  فكَِه

hungry جائع

hurt يؤُْلِم/  يؤُذي

ill مَريض

imaginative الخيال واسع

impartial مُحايِد

important مُهِمّ

impossible مُسْتحَيل

independent مُسْتقَِلّ

inexpensive رخيص/  مكلف غير

innocent بَريء

inquisitive فضُولي

intellectual ذكَي/  مُثقّف

intelligent ذكَي

inventive مبدع

itchy ياكلني/ للحكة مسبب

jealous غَيور

jolly بَشوش/  مَرِح

kind لَطيف

large كَبير

late ر مُتأَخِّ

lazy كَسول

light خفيفة

light فاتِح

lively بالحَيوَِيّة مُفْعَم

lonely وَحيد

long طَويل

lovely مُمْتِع/  جَميل
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loving مُحِبّ

low مُنْخَفِض

lower أدنى

loyal وَفيِّ/  مُخْلِص

lucky مَحْظوظ

magnificent رائع

male ذكََري

married ج مُتزََوِّ

minor مُهِمّ غَيْر/  ضَئيل

misty ضَبابي

modern مُعاصِر/ حَديث

modest مُتوَاضِع

motionless حَركة بِدون

muddy طيني/موحل

mysterious غامِض

narrow ضَيقّ

nasty مُقْرِف/  قَذِر/  رَديء

naughty وَقح/ شَقي

neat وَنَظيف مُرَتَّب

nervous عَصَبي/ قَلِق

new جَديد

nice لَطيف/  ظَريف

nice لَطيف/  ظَريف

noisy ضَوضاء/صاخِب

normal عادي

nutty الأطوار غريب/ جوزي

obedient مُطيع

obnoxious بَغيض

odd غَريب
old عَجوز

old-fashioned قَديم طِراز
open مَفْتوح

optimistic مُتفَائل

outgoing ودي/مُتحَفظّ غَير

outrageous فظَيع

outstanding مُمْتاز

painful مُؤْلِم

painless مؤلم غير

passionate الحَماس شَديد/شَغوف

passive فعال غير
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patient صَبور

perfect كامِل/ مِثالي

persistent مُصِرّ/مُستمَِرّ

philosophical فَلسفيّ

placid هادئ

plain بَسيط

pleasant مُفْرِح/  سارّ

plucky مقدام/شجاع

polite

poor مِسْكين/ فقَير

powerful نفُوذ ذو/  قوَي

practical عَمَلي

precious نَفيس/  ثمَين

prickly شائك

private خاصّ

pro-active استباقي

proud فَخور

public  عامّة

putrid عفن/ آسن

puzzled متحير/مرتبك

quaint غريب/طريف

quick سَريع

quiet هاديء/  ساكِن

rare نادِر

rational عَقْلاني

real حَقيقي

reliable عَليه يعُتمَد/  بِه مَوثوق

relieved مُرْتاح

repulsive للاشمِئزاز مُثير/  قبَيح

reserved مُتحَفِّظ

resourceful ثعلب/داهية

rich ثرَي

romantic عاطفي/رومانسي

rough قاس/خشن

round مُستدَير

rude وَقِح

sad حَزين

safe آمِن

306



scary مُخيف

selfish أناني

sensible حَكيم

sensitive حَسّاس

separately منفصل بشكل

shallow سطحي

shiny اق/  لامِع بَرَّ

short قصيرة

shy خَجول

sick مَريض

silly غَبي/  سَخيف

simple بَسيط

sincere مُخْلِص

single أعْزَب

sleepy نعَْسان

slow بَطيء

small صَغير

smiling مبتسم

smooth أمْلسَ

sociable اِجْتمِاعي

soft طَري

sore مُؤْلِم

sour حامِض

sparkling متألق/لامِع

splendid رائع/  باهِر

spotless ا نَظيف جِدًّ

square مُرَبَّع

stormy عاصِف

strange غَريب

strong قَوي

stupid غَبيّ

successful ناجِح

super هائل/  مُمْتاز

sweet المَذاق حُلو

talented مَوهوب

tall طَويل

tame أليف

tasty لَذيذ
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tender حَنون

tense قَلِق/  مُتوََترِّ

terrible رَهيب/  مُريع

thankful شاكِر

thick سَميك

thin رَقيق

thoughtful التفكير عَميق, رَصين

tidy مُرَتَّب

tiny صغير

tired تعبان

tough صارِم/  قوَي

traditional تقَْليدي

ugly بشَِع/  قبَيح

uninterested مُبالٍ لا/  مُهتمَّ غَير

unusual عادي غَيْر

upset قَلِق

uptight متوتر

useful مُفيد

useless مُفيد غَيْر

vast واسع/ شاسِع

versatile متقلب/الجوانب متعدد

victorious مُنْتصَِر

vivacious بالحيوية مفعم/مرح

weak ضَعيف

weary مرهق/مُتعَْب

well جَيدّة

well-behaved تصرف حسن

wet مُبَلَّل

wicked شِرّير

wide عَريض

wide-eyed العينين واسع

wild برَّي

willing راغِب

witty البَديهة سَريع/  فطَِن

worried قَلِق

worrisome مزعج/ مقلق

wrong مخطئ

young شاب
zealous متحمس
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ي  المضارع  البسيط بشكل عادي
 
فعل كان ف ي  المضارع  البسيط بشكل قصير

 
فعل كان ف

Verb be prent simple nomal from Verb be present simple short form

i am  i'm

he is he's

she is she's

it is it's

we are we're

you are you're
they are they're

I am late= أنا متأخر  I'm late= أنا متأخر 

he is late= هو متأخر  he's late= هو متأخر 

she is late= هي متأخرة  she's late= هي متأخرة 

it is late= تلك متأخرة  it's late= تلك متأخرة 

we are late= نحن متأخرين  we're late= نحن متأخرين 

I am tall= أنا طويل  I'm tall= أنا طويل 

he is tall= هو طويل  he's tall= هو طويل 

she is tall= هي طويلة  she's tall= هي طويلة 

it is tall= تلك طويلة  it's tall= تلك طويلة 

they are tall= هما طويلان  they're tall= هما طويلان 

I am sad= أنا حزين  I'm sad= أنا حزين 

he is sad= هو حزين  he's sad= هو حزين 

she is sad= هي حزينة  she's sad= هي حزينة 

it is sad= تلك حزينة  it's sad= تلك حزينة 

ن  we are sad= نحن حزيني  ن  we're sad= نحن حزيني 

you are sad= أنتم  حزينون  you are sad= أنتم  حزينون 

they are sad= هم  حزينون  they're sad= هم  حزينون 

Word list= قائمة الكلمات 
Adjective= الصفة أو النعت 
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It is a hard day=  صعبإنه يوم 

swimming pool = مسبح

The warm sun = الشمس الحارة

melted the snow = الثلوجأذابت 

Our neighbour = جارنا

has a cute baby =  لطيفعنده رظيع

an enormous = كبي  جدا

Please hand me = ي
أرجوك أعطنن

the blue =  الأزرق

The elephant is big= كبي  الفيل 

A nice boy=  لطيفشاب 

The boy is nice=  لطيفالولد 

A cold weather= بارد طقس 

ي الجميل العصفور 
The pretty bird is singing= يغنن

I have a blue pen= أزرق عندي قلم 

my father is a teacher=  معلموالدي 

I'm a student= تلميذ أنا 

ةهي 
ّ
She is a nirce=  ممرظ

A big elephant= كبي  فيل 

He is a good man= إنه رجل طيب 

They are nice to me=  معي لطيفونهم 

ي  The boy is clever=  ذكيالصن 

The girl is nice= الفتاة لطيفة 

She is a clever girl=  ذكيةإنها فتاة 

The film is dramatical=  دراميالفيلم 

We have a White horse=   أبيظعندنا حصان

A nice name=  جميلإسم 

A green hat=  خظراءقبّعة 

The house is dark=  مظلمالبيت 

An old and sad man=   مسنّ و حزينرجل

An old and happy man=  مسنّ و فرحرجل 

The poor man has no place to sleep= ليس له مكان ينام فيه الفقي الرجل 

The party is fun=  ممتعةالحفلة 

The weather is chelly=  باردالطقس 

The school is large=  شاسعةالمدرسة 

A green tree=  خظراءشجرة 

The tree is green=   الشجرة خظراء 

A bad smell=  كرهةرائحة 

The warm sun melted the snow=  أذابت الثلوج الحارةالشمس 

Our neighbour has a cute baby=  لطيفجارنا عنده رظيع 

It is an enormous swimming pool=  كبي  جداإنه مسبح 

ي ذالك الكتاب 
Please hand me the blue book= الأزرقأرجوك أعطنن

A funny story=  مظحكةقصة 

Word list= قائمة الكلمات 



زمن المضارع ي
زمن   الماض 

علي طويل علي كان طويل

صالح قصير صالح كان قصير

 أنا كنت ذكي أنا ذكي
هي حزينة هي كانت حزينة

Verb be nomal from Verb be short form

i am  i'm

he is he's

she is she's

it is  it's

we are we're

you are you're
they are they're
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ر بثصرف فعل 
ّ
ي   المضارع   البسيطbeنذك

 
. ف

 أن نستعمل فعل 
ّ
ي المظاع  (be= كان ) لابد

 
.ف

البسيط   المضارع   في be فعل تصريف

 أن نصّرف فعل 
ّ
ي   المضارع فلابد

 
ئ ما ف ا أردنا أن نصف شخص أو شير

َ
ا إذ

ً
ي   المضارع   البسيط  ثمّ  نظعه قبل الصّفةbeإذ

 
. ف

ي   المضارع     (adjectives= الصيفات )عند إستعمال الصيفات 
 
غة الإنجلزية ف

ّ
ي الل

 
.ف

Ali is sick:  بير  الإسم والصّفة فيصبح عندنا isثمّ نظع 

نا لم نستعمل فعل كان
ّ
ليل عل ذالك أن

ّ
ي زمن   المضارع والد

 
. أمّا الجملة الثانية هي ف

ي   المضارع فلابد أن نصرف فعل كان 
 
ئ ف ي اللغة الإنجلزية إذا أردنا أن نصف شخص أو شير

 
ي   المضارع    البسيطbe= أمّا ف

 
 ف

مير و الصّفة
ّ
غة الإنجلزية.ثم نضعه بير  الإسم أو الظ

ّ
 هاته الجملة  : مثال لو أردنا أن نقول بالل

ّ
علي  مريظ  كما تلاحظ أن

نا نصف علي
ّ
ي   المضارع و أن

 
 أن نصّرف فعل . هي ف

ّ
ر أي أننا هنا لابد

ّ
 beإسم علي هو مفرد مظك

ي   المضارع    البسيط مع  ظمير هو
 
نا لمّا نصّرف فعل he= ف

ّ
مت سابقا أن

ّ
ي   المضارع   البسيط مع ظمير be كما تعل

 
. is يصبح he ف

ي  
 
ئ ف غة العربية لمّا نصف شخص أو شير

ّ
ي الل

 
ي هاتهي الأمثلت السابقة أن ف

 
يكما لاحظة ف

 الماض 

ي   المضارع لا نستعمل فعل كان
 
ئ ف . أدرس هاتان الجملتان و أجب عن السؤال. نستعمل فعل كان ولمّا نصف شخص أو شير

علي كان حزين : الجملة الؤولا

علي حزين: الجملة الثانية

نا إستعملن فعل كان
ّ
ليل عل ذالك أن

ّ
ي والد

ي زمن   الماض 
 
.الجواب عن السؤال هو أن الجملة الؤولا هي ف

ي أي زمن كل من هاتان الجملتان؟
 
ف

. .....هي حزينة . الطريق طويل. النملة صغيرة. أنا ذكي. صالح قصير. علي طويل
ندرس الزمن من خلال بعظ الأمثلة ونلاحظ

Adjective=  النعت أو الصفة

.ما معنى الصفة ؟ الصفة هي كلمة تستعمل لوصف إسم أوشيئ  أو ظمير في جملة

.فرح إلى آخره.ذكي , أسود, خفيف, قصير, طويل, صغير, كبير :مثال  

.كل كلمة من هاته الكلمات هي صفة تستعمل لوصف شخص أو شيئ أو ظمير  

.بعظ الأمثلة التي نستعمل فيها الصفة



late = متأخر  tall = طويل Sad= حزين 

I am late= أنا متأخر  I am tall= أنا طويل  I am Sad= أنا حزين 

he is late= هو متأخر  he is tall= هو طويل  he is Sad= هو حزين 

she is late= هي متأخرة  she is tall= هي طويلة  she is Sad= هي حزينة 

it is late= تلك متأخرة  it is tall= تلك طويلة  it is Sad= تلك حزينة 

we are late= نحن متأخرين  we are tall= نحن طويلير   we are Sad= نحن حزينير  

you are late= أنت متأخر  you are tall= أنت طويل  you are Sad= أنت حزين 

you are late= أنتِ متأخرة   you are tall= أنتِ طويلة   you are Sad= أنتِ حزينة  

you are late= أنتما متأخران  you are tall= أنتما طويلان  you are Sad= أنتما حزينان 

you are late= أنتما متأخرتان  you are tall= أنتما طويلتان  you are Sad= أنتما حزينتان 

you are late= أنتم  متأخرون  you are tall= أنتم طوال  you are Sad= أنتم  حزينون 

you are late= أني    متأخرات  you are tall= أني   طويلات  you are Sad= أني    حزينات 

they are late= هما  متأخران  they are tall= هما طويلان  they are Sad= هما  حزينان 

they are late= هما  متأخرتان  they are tall= هما طويلتان  they are Sad= هما  حزينتان 

they are late= هم  متأخرون  they are tall= هم طِوال  they are Sad= هم  حزينون 

they are late= هنّ  متأخرات  they are tall= هنّ طويلات  they are Sad= هنّ  حزينات 

happy= فرح   angry = غاضب little= صغير

I am happy= أنا فرح  I am angry= أنا غاضب  I am little= أنا صغير 

he is happy= هو فرح  he is angry= هو   غاضب  he is little= هو صغير 

she is happy= هي فرحة  she is angry= هي  غاضبة  ة  she is little= هي صغير

it is happy= تلك فرحة  it is angry= تلك  غاضبة  ة  it is little= تلك صغير

we are happy= نحن فرحير   we are angry= نحن  غاضبير   ين  we are little= نحن صغير

you are happy= أنت فرح  you are angry= أنت  غاضب  you are little= أنت صغير 

you are happy= أنتِ فرحة   you are angry= أنتِ  غاضبة   ة   you are little= أنتِ صغير

you are happy= أنتما فرحان  you are angry= أنتما  غاضبان  ان  you are little= أنتما صغير

you are happy= أنتما فرحتان  you are angry= أنتما  غاضبتان  تان  you are little= أنتما صغير

you are happy= أنتم فارحون  you are angry= أنتم  غاضبون  ون  you are little= أنتم  صغير

you are happy= أني   فارحات  you are angry= أني    غاضبات  ات     صغير
you are little= أني 

they are happy= هما فارحان  they are angry= هما  غاضبان  ان  they are little= هما  صغير

they are happy= هما فارحتان  they are angry= هما  غاضبتان  تان  they are little= هما  صغير

they are happy= هم فارحون  they are angry= هم  غاضبون  they are little= هم  صغار 

they are happy= هنّ فارحات  they are angry= هنّ غاضبات  ات  they are little= هنّ صغير

ي المضارع
 
بعظ الأمثلة كيف نستعمل الصيفات  ف

                happy=  فرح  , said = حزين  , tall = طويل  , late = متأخر
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The warm sun melted the snow=  أذابت الثلوج الحارةالشمس 

Our neighbour has a cute baby=  لطيفجارنا عنده رظيع 

It is an enormous swimming pool=  كبير جداإنه مسبح 

ي ذالك الكتاب 
Please hand me the blue book= الأزرقأرجوك أعطي 

A funny story=  مظحكةقصة 

A bad smell= رائحة كرهة 

A nice name=  جميلإسم 

A green hat=  خظراءقبّعة 

The house is dark=  مظلمالبيت 

A green tree=  خظراءشجرة 

The tree is green=   الشجرة خظراء 

We have a White horse=   أبيظعندنا حصان

He is a good man= إنه رجل طيب 

An old and said man=   مسنّ و حزينرجل

An old and happy man=  مسنّ و فرحرجل 

The poor man has no place to sleep= ليس له مكان ينام فيه الفقيرالرجل 

The party is fun=  ممتعةالحفلة 

A big elephant= كبير فيل 

The elephant is big= كبير الفيل 

A nice boy=  لطيفشاب 

The boy is nice=  لطيفالولد 

A cold weather= بارد طقس 

The school is large=  شاسعةالمدرسة 

The weather is chelly=  باردالطقس 

ي الجميل العصفور 
The pretty bird is singing= يغي 

I have a blue pen= أزرق عندي قلم 

my father is a teacher=  معلموالدي 

I'm a student= تلميذ أنا 

ةهي 
ّ
She is a nirce=  ممرظ

They are nice to me=  معي لطيفونهم 

ي  The boy is clever=  ذكيالصي 

The girl is nice= الفتاة لطيفة 

She is a clever girl=  ذكيةإنها فتاة 

The film is dramatical=  دراميالفيلم 

The weather is cold=  باردالطقس 

A raining day= ممطر يوم 

It is a hard day=  صعبإنه يوم 
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بعظ الجمل كيف نستعمل فيها الصفة



late = متأخر  tall = طويل Sad= حزين 

I am not late= أنا لست متأخر  I am not tall= أنا لست طويل  I am not sad= أنا  لست حزين 

he is not late= هو ليس متأخر  he is not tall= هو ليس طويل  he is not sad= هو ليس حزين 

she is not late= هي ليست متأخرة  she is not tall= هي ليست طويلة  she is not sad= هي ليست حزينة 

it is not late= تلك ليست متأخرة  it is not tall= تلك ليست طويلة  it is not sad= تلك ليست حزينة 

we are not late= نحن لسنا متأخرين  we are not tall= نحن لسنا طويلير   we are not sad= نحن لسنا حزينير  

you are not late= أنت لست متأخر  you are not tall= أنت لست طويل  you are not sad= أنت لست حزين 

you are not late= أنتِ لست متأخرة   you are not tall= أنتِ لست طويلة   you are not sad= أنتِ لست حزينة  

you are not late= أنتما لستما متأخران  you are not tall= أنتما لستما طويلان  you are not sad= أنتما لستما حزينان 

you are not late= أنتما لستما متأخرتان  you are not tall= أنتما لستما طويلتان  you are not sad= أنتما لستما حزينتان 

you are not late= أنتم لستم متأخرون  you are not tall= أنتم لستم طوال  you are not sad= أنتم لستم حزينون 

you are not late= أني   لسي    متأخرات  you are not tall= أني   لسي   طويلات  you are not sad= أني   لسي   حزينات 

they are not late= هما ليسا متأخران  they are not tall= هما ليسا طويلان  they are not sad= هما ليسا حزينان 

they are not late= هما ليستا متأخرتان  they are not tall= هما ليستا طويلتان  they are not sad= هما ليستا حزينتان 

they are not late= هم ليسوا متأخرون  they are not tall= هم ليسوا طِوال  they are not sad= هم ليسوا حزينون 

they are not late= هنّ لسن متأخرات  they are not tall= هنّ لسن طويلات  they are not sad= هنّ لسن حزينات 

happy= فرح   angry =  غاضب little= صغير

I am not happy= أنا لست فرح  I am not angry= أنا لست  غاضب  I am not little= أنا لست صغير 

he is not happy= هو ليس فرح  he is not angry= هو ليس  غاضب  he is not little= هو ليس صغير 

she is not happy= هي ليست فرحة  she is not angry= هي  ليست  غاضبة  ة  she is not little= هي ليست صغير

it is not happy= تلك ليست فرحة  it is not angry= تلك ليست  غاضبة  ة  it is not little= تلك ليست صغير

we are not happy= نحن لسنا فرحير   we are not angry= نحن لسنا  غاضبير   ين  we are not little= نحن لسنا صغير

you are not happy= أنت لست فرح  you are not angry= أنت لست  غاضب  you are not little= أنت لست صغير 

you are not happy= أنتِ لست فرحة   you are not angry= أنتِ لست  غاضبة   ة   you are not little= أنتِ لست صغير

you are not happy= أنتما لستما فرحان  you are not angry= أنتما لستما  غاضبان  ان  you are not little= أنتما لستما صغير

you are not happy= أنتما لستما فرحتان  you are not angry= أنتما لستما  غاضبتان  تان  you are not little= أنتما لستما صغير

you are not happy= أنتم لستم فارحون  you are not angry= أنتم لستم  غاضبون  ون  you are not little= أنتم لستم صغير

you are not happy= أني   لسي   فارحات  you are not angry= أني   لسي    غاضبات  ات     صغير
you are not little= أني 

they are not happy= هما ليسا فارحان  they are not angry= هما ليسا  غاضبان  ان  they are not little= هما ليسا صغير

they are not happy= هما ليستا فارحتان  they are not angry= هما ليستا  غاضبتان  تان  they are not little= هما ليستا  صغير

they are not happy= هم ليسوا فارحون  they are not angry= هم ليسوا  غاضبون  they are not little= هم ليسوا صغار 

they are not happy= هنّ لسن فارحات  they are not angry= هنّ لسن  غاضبات  ات  they are not little= هنّ لسن صغير
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ي ي   المضارع السّلب 
 
بعظ الأمثلة كيف نستعمل الصيفات  ف

            I am not  said = أنا لست حزين  ,I am not tall =  أنا لست طويل  ,I am not late  =  أنا لست متأخر



كيف نسأل في المضارع

late = متأخر  tall = طويل Sad= حزين 

am I late? =  هل أنا متأخر؟  am I tall?= هل أنا طويل ؟ am I sad?= هل أنا حزين ؟

is he late?=  هل هو متأخر؟  is he tall?= هل هو طويل ؟ is he Sad?= هل هو حزين ؟

is she late?=  هل هي متأخرة؟  is she tall?= هل هي طويلة ؟ is she Sad?= هل هي حزينة ؟

is it late?= هل تلك متأخرة ؟ is it tall?= هل تلك طويلة ؟ is it Sad?= هل تلك حزينة ؟

are we late?= هل نحن متأخرين ؟ are we tall? =هل نحن طويلير  ؟ are we Sad? =هل نحن حزينير  ؟

are you late?= هل أنت متأخر ؟ are you tall? =هل أنت طويل ؟ are you Sad? =هل أنت حزين ؟

are you late?= هل أنتِ متأخرة  ؟ are you tall? =هل أنتِ طويلة  ؟ are you Sad? =هل أنتِ حزينة  ؟

are you late?= هل أنتما متأخران ؟ are you tall? =هل أنتما طويلان ؟ are you Sad? =هل أنتما حزينان ؟

are you late?= هل أنتما متأخرتان ؟ are you tall? =هل أنتما طويلتان ؟ are you Sad? =هل أنتما حزينتان ؟

are you late?= هل أنتم  متأخرون ؟ are you tall? =هل أنتم طوال ؟ are you Sad? =هل أنتم  حزينون ؟

are you late?= هل أني    متأخرات ؟ are you tall? =هل أني   طويلات ؟ are you Sad? =هل أني   حزينات ؟

are they late?= هل هما  متأخران ؟ are they tall? =هل هما طويلان ؟ are they Sad? =هل هما  حزينان ؟

are they late?= هل هما  متأخرتان ؟ are they tall? =هل هما طويلتان ؟ are they Sad? =هل هما  حزينتان ؟

are they late?= هل هم  متأخرون ؟ are they tall? =هل هم طِوال ؟ are they Sad? =هل هم  حزينون ؟

are they late?= هل هنّ  متأخرات ؟ are they tall? =هل هنّ طويلات ؟ are they Sad? =هل هنّ  حزينات ؟

happy= فرح   angry =  غاضب little= صغير

am I happy? =هل أنا فرح ؟ am I angry? =هل أنا  غاضب ؟ Am I little? =هل أنا صغير ؟

Is he happy? =هل هو فرح ؟ Is he angry? =هل هو  غاضب ؟ Is he little? =هل هو صغير ؟

Is she happy? =هل هي فرحة ؟ Is she angry? =هل هي  غاضبة ؟ ة ؟ Is she little? =هل هي صغير

Is it happy? =هل تلك فرحة ؟ Is it angry? =هل تلك  غاضبة ؟ ة ؟ Is it little? =هل تلك صغير

are we happy? =هل نحن فرحير  ؟ are we angry? =هل نحن  غاضبير  ؟ ين ؟ are we little? =هل نحن صغير

are you happy? =هل أنت فرح ؟ are you angry? =هل أنت  غاضب ؟ are you little? =هل أنت صغير ؟

are you happy? =هل أنتِ فرحة  ؟ are you angry? =هل أنتِ  غاضبة  ؟ ة  ؟ are you little? =هل أنتِ صغير

are you happy? =هل أنتما فرحان ؟ are you angry? =هل أنتما  غاضبان ؟ ان ؟ are you little? =هل أنتما صغير

are you happy? =هل أنتما فرحتان ؟ are you angry? =هل أنتما  غاضبتان ؟ تان ؟ are you little? =هل أنتما صغير

are you happy? =هل أنتم فارحون ؟ are you angry? =هل أنتم  غاضبون ؟ ون ؟ are you little? =هل أنتم  صغير

are you happy? =هل أني   فارحات ؟ are you angry? =هل أني    غاضبات ؟ ات ؟    صغير
are you little? =هل أني 

are they happy? =هل هما فارحان ؟ are they angry? =هل هما  غاضبان ؟ ان ؟ are they little? =هل هما  صغير

are they happy? =هل هما فارحتان ؟ are they angry? =هل هما  غاضبتان ؟ تان ؟ are they little? =هل هما  صغير

are they happy? =هل هم فارحون ؟ are they angry? =هل هم  غاضبون ؟ are they little? =هل هم  صغار ؟

are they happy? =هل هنّ فارحات ؟ are they angry? =هل هنّ  غاضبات ؟ ات ؟ are they little? =هل هنّ  صغير

ي   المضارع تبدء بفعل 
 
ي   المضارع ثم تظع الظمير وبعده الصّفةbeإذا أردت أن تسأل ف

 
 ف

: مثال 
Are you happy?=  هل أنت فح؟ 

Is he angry?= هل هو  غاضب ؟ 
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late = متأخر  tall = طويل Sad= حزين 

am I not late? =  ألست متأخر؟  am I not tall?= ألست طويل ؟ am I not sad?= ألست  حزين ؟

is he not late?=  أليس متأخر؟  is he not tall?= أليس طويل ؟ is he not Sad?= أليس حزين ؟

is she not late?=  أليست  متأخرة؟  is she not tall?= أليست  طويلة ؟ is she not Sad?= أليست  حزينة ؟

is it not late?= أليست  متأخرة ؟ is it not tall?= أليست  طويلة ؟ is it not Sad?= أليست  حزينة ؟

are we not late?= ألسنا متأخرين ؟ are we not tall? =ألسنا طويلير  ؟ are we not Sad? =ألسنا حزينير  ؟

are you not late?= ألست  متأخر ؟ are you not tall? =ألست  طويل ؟ are you not Sad? =ألست  حزين ؟

are you not late?= ألست  متأخرة  ؟ are you not  tall? =ألست  طويلة  ؟ are you not Sad? =ألست  حزينة  ؟

are you not late?= ألستما متأخران ؟ are you not  tall? =ألستما طويلان ؟ are you not Sad? =ألستما حزينان ؟

are you not late?= ألستما متأخرتان ؟ are you not  tall? =ألستما طويلتان ؟ are you not Sad? =ألستما حزينتان ؟

are you not late?= ألستم متأخرون ؟ are you not  tall? =ألستم طوال ؟ are you not Sad? =ألستم  حزينون ؟

are you not late?= ألسي    متأخرات ؟ are you not  tall? =ألسي   طويلات ؟ are you not Sad? =ألسي    حزينات ؟

are they not late?= أليسا  متأخران ؟ are they not tall? =أليسا طويلان ؟ are they not Sad? =أليسا حزينان ؟

are they not late?= أليستا  متأخرتان ؟ aare they not tall? =أليستا طويلتان ؟ are they not Sad? =أليستا  حزينتان ؟

are they not late?= أليسوا  متأخرون ؟ are they not tall? =أليسوا طِوال ؟ are they not Sad? =أليسوا  حزينون ؟
are they not late?= ألسن  متأخرات ؟ are they not tall? =ألسن طويلات ؟ are they not Sad? =ألسن  حزينات ؟

happy= فرح   angry =  غاضب little= صغير

am I not happy? =ألست فرح ؟ am I not angry? =ألست  غاضب ؟ am I not little? =ألست صغير ؟

is he not happy? =أليس فرح ؟ is he not angry? =أليس  غاضب ؟ is he not little? =أليس صغير ؟

is she not happy? =أليست فرحة ؟ is she not angry? =أليست  غاضبة ؟ ة ؟ is she not little? =أليست صغير

is it not happy? =أليست فرحة ؟ is it not angry? =أليست  غاضبة ؟ ة ؟ is it not little? =أليست صغير

are we not happy? =ألسنا فرحير  ؟ are we not angry? =ألسنا  غاضبير  ؟ ين ؟ are we not little? =ألسنا صغير

are you not happy? =ألست فرح ؟ are you not angry? =ألست  غاضب ؟ are you not little? =ألست صغير ؟

are you not happy? =ألست فرحة  ؟ are you not angry? =ألست  غاضبة  ؟ ة  ؟ are you not little? =ألست صغير

are you not happy? =ألستما فرحان ؟ are you not angry? =ألستما  غاضبان ؟ ان ؟ are you not little? =ألستما صغير

are you not happy? =ألستما فرحتان ؟ are you not angry? =ألستما  غاضبتان ؟ تان ؟ are you not little? =ألستما صغير

are you not happy? =ألستم فارحون ؟ are you not angry? =ألستم  غاضبون ؟ ون ؟ are you not little? =ألستم  صغير

are you not happy? =ألسي   فارحات ؟ are you not angry? =ألسي    غاضبات ؟ ات ؟    صغير
are you not little? =ألسي 

are they not happy? =أليسا فارحان ؟ are they not angry? =أليسا  غاضبان ؟ ان ؟ are they not little? =أليسا صغير

are they not happy? =أليستا فارحتان ؟ are they not angry? =أليستا  غاضبتان ؟ تان ؟ are they not little? =أليستا  صغير

are they not happy? =أليسوا فارحون ؟ are they not angry? =أليسوا  غاضبون ؟ are they not little? =أليسوا  صغار ؟
are they not happy? =ألسن فارحات ؟ are they not angry? =هل هنّ  غاضبات ؟ ات ؟ are they not little? =ألسن صغير

ي   المضارع تبدء بفعل 
 
ي   المضارع ثم تظع الظمير وبعده الصّفةbeإذا أردت أن تسأل ف

 
 ف

: مثال 
Are you happy?=  هل أنت فح؟ 

Is he angry?= هل هو غاضب ؟ 

كيف نسأل في المضارع السلبي
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late = متأخر  tall = طويل Sad= حزين 

why am I late? =  لماذا أنا متأخر؟  why am I tall?= لماذا أنا طويل ؟ why am I sad?= لماذا أنا حزين ؟

why is he late?=  لماذا هو متأخر؟  why is he tall?= لماذا هو طويل ؟ why is he Sad?= لماذا هو حزين ؟

why is she late?=  لماذا هي متأخرة؟  why is she tall?= لماذا هي طويلة ؟ why is she Sad?= لماذا هي حزينة ؟

why is it late?= لماذا تلك متأخرة ؟ why is it tall?= لماذا تلك طويلة ؟ why is it Sad?= لماذا تلك حزينة ؟

why are we late?= لماذا نحن متأخرين ؟ why are we tall? =لماذا نحن طويلير  ؟ why are we Sad? =لماذا نحن حزينير  ؟

why are you late?= لماذا أنت متأخر ؟ why are you tall? =لماذا أنت طويل ؟ why are you Sad? =لماذا أنت حزين ؟

why are you late?= لماذا أنتِ متأخرة  ؟ why are you tall? =لماذا أنتِ طويلة  ؟ why are you Sad? =لماذا أنتِ حزينة  ؟

why are you late?= لماذا أنتما متأخران ؟ why are you tall? =لماذا أنتما طويلان ؟ why are you Sad? =لماذا أنتما حزينان ؟

why are you late?= لماذا أنتما متأخرتان ؟ why are you tall? =لماذا أنتما طويلتان ؟ why are you Sad? =لماذا أنتما حزينتان ؟

why are you late?= لماذا أنتم  متأخرون ؟ why are you tall? =لماذا أنتم طوال ؟ why are you Sad? =لماذا أنتم  حزينون ؟

why are you late?= لماذا أني    متأخرات ؟ why are you tall? =لماذا أني   طويلات ؟ why are you Sad? =لماذا أني    حزينات ؟

why are they late?= لماذا هما  متأخران ؟ why are they tall? =لماذا هما طويلان ؟ why are they Sad? =لماذا هما  حزينان ؟

why are they late?= لماذا هما  متأخرتان ؟ why are they tall? =لماذا هما طويلتان ؟ why are they Sad? =لماذا هما  حزينتان ؟

why are they late?= لماذا هم  متأخرون ؟ why are they tall? =لماذا هم طِوال ؟ why are they Sad? =لماذا هم  حزينون ؟
why are they late?= لماذا هنّ  متأخرات ؟ why are they tall? =لماذا هنّ طويلات ؟ why are they Sad? =لماذا هنّ  حزينات ؟

happy= فرح   angry =  غاضب little= صغير

why am I happy? =لماذا أنا فرح ؟ why am I angry? =لماذا أنا  غاضب ؟ why am I little? =لماذا أنا صغير ؟

why is he happy? =لماذا هو فرح ؟ why is he angry? =لماذا هو  غاضب ؟ why is he little? =لماذا هو صغير ؟

why is she happy? =لماذا هي فرحة ؟ why is she angry? =لماذا هي  غاضبة ؟ ة ؟ why is she little? =لماذا هي صغير

why is it happy? =لماذا تلك فرحة ؟ why is it angry? =لماذا تلك  غاضبة ؟ ة ؟ why is it little? =لماذا تلك صغير

why are we happy? =لماذا نحن فرحير  ؟ why are we angry? =لماذا نحن  غاضبير  ؟ why are we little? =لماذا نحن صغار ؟

why are you happy? =لماذا أنت فرح ؟ why are you angry? =لماذا أنت  غاضب ؟ why are you little? =لماذا أنت صغير ؟

why are you happy? =لماذا أنتِ فرحة  ؟ why are you angry? =لماذا أنتِ  غاضبة  ؟ ة  ؟ why are you little? =لماذا أنتِ صغير

why are you happy? =لماذا أنتما فرحان ؟ why are you angry? =لماذا أنتما  غاضبان ؟ ان ؟ why are you little? =لماذا أنتما صغير

why are you happy? =لماذا أنتما فرحتان ؟ why are you angry? =لماذا أنتما  غاضبتان ؟ تان ؟ why are you little? =لماذا أنتما صغير

why are you happy? =لماذا أنتم فارحون ؟ why are you angry? =هل أنتم  غاضبون ؟ ون ؟ why are you little? =لماذا أنتم  صغير

why are you happy? =لماذا أني   فارحات ؟ why are you angry? =لماذا أني    غاضبات ؟ ات ؟    صغير
why are you little? =لماذا أني 

why are they happy? =لماذا هما فارحان ؟ why are they angry? =لماذا هما  غاضبان ؟ ان ؟ why are they little? =لماذا هما  صغير

why are they happy? =لماذا هما فارحتان ؟ why are they angry? =لماذا هما  غاضبتان ؟ تان ؟ why are they little? =لماذا هما  صغير

why are they happy? =لماذا هم فارحون ؟ why are they angry? =لماذا هم  غاضبون ؟ why are they little? =لماذا هم  صغار ؟
why are they happy? =لماذا هنّ فارحات ؟ why are they angry? =لماذا هنّ  غاضبات ؟ ات ؟ why are they little? =لماذا هنّ  صغير

ي   المضارع تبدء 
 
ي المضارع ثم تظع الظمير وبعده الصّفةbe ثم فعل whyإذا أردت أن تسأل ف

 
 ف

: مثال 
why Are you happy?=  لماذا أنت فح؟ 

why is he angry?= لماذا هو  غاضب ؟ 

"why= لماذا " كيف نسأل في   المضارع بإستعمال كلمة
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جمل و أسألة

 Aren’t I a good builder? = ي جيدا؟
ألست بان 

Is it not a bad job? = أليست وظيفة سيئة؟

He is a dentist. = هو طبيب أسنان

Is he a bad dentist?  = ء؟ هل هو طبيب أسنان سي

We are doctors. = نحن أطباء

Are we bad doctors? = هل نحن أطباء سيئون؟

You are engineers. =  .أنتم مهندسون

I am a builder.  = ي ابناء. " أنا بناء
 
أعمل ف "

Am I a bad builder? =  ء؟ ي سي
 هل أنا بان 

You are a cleaner. =  أنت عامل نظافة

Are you a bad cleaner? = ء؟ هل أنت منظف سي

It is a good job. = إنها وظيفة جيدة
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Are they not good electricians? = أليسوا كهربائيير  جيدين؟

Aren’t they good electricians? = أليسوا كهربائيير  جيدين؟

Am I not a good builder? = ي جيدا؟
ألست بان 

 Are you not a good cleaner? = ألست منظفا جيدا؟

Aren’t you a good cleaner? = ألست منظفا جيدا؟

Is it a bad job? = هل هي وظيفة سيئة؟

Is it not a good job? = أليست وظيفة جيدة؟

Isn’t it a good job? = أليست وظيفة جيدة؟

Are you bad engineers? = هل أنتم مهندسون سيئون؟

They are electricians. = هم كهربائيون

Are they bad electricians? = هل هم كهربائيون سيئون؟

Is he not a good dentist? = أليس هو طبيب أسنان جيد؟

Isn’t he a good dentist? = أليس هو طبيب أسنان جيد؟

Are we not good doctors? = ألسنا أطباء جيدين؟

Aren’t we good doctors? = ألسنا أطباء جيدين؟

Are you not good engineers? = ألستم مهندسون جيدون؟

Aren’t you good engineers? = ألستم مهندسون جيدون؟



Word list exercise 6

1.I am busy =أنا مشغول

2.we Are tired = نحن متعبون

3.you are hungry = أنت جائع

4.my mother is upset = والدتي مستاءة

5.your children are smart = أطفالك أذكياء

6. they are kind =  هم طيبون

7. he is in the store =  هو في المتجر

8.Susan is a student = سوزان طالبة

9. he is in the train = هو في القطار

10.I am sick = أنا مريض

11.we are hungry = نحن جائعون

12.they are in university = هم في الجامعة

13.I am a doctor = أنا طبيب

14.He is from England = هو من إنجلترا

15.We are happy = نحن سعداء

16.She is ready = إنها جاهزة

17.They are the same = هم نفس الشيء

18 it is dark =  إنها ظلام

Word list exercise 7

J: Hello. My name's James. How are you? = لاباس عليك؟. اسمي جيمس. مرحبا

M: I'm fine, thanks. I'm Mauro. = أنا ماورو. أنا بخير ، شكرا

 J: Mauro. It's nice to meet you. It's a nice party. = إنها حفلة لطيفة. أنا سعي بلقائك. ماورو

 M: Yes, it is. Are you a friend of Emma's? =  هل أنت صديق إيما. نعم ، هو كذلك

J: Yes and no! She's my sister = إنها أختي! نعم ولا

M: Oh, I see. So what do you do? = إذن ماذا تفعل. أوه ، فهمت

J: I'm at university. You? = انت. أنا في الجامعة

M: I'm an engineer = أنا مهندس

J: So you and Emma are friends from work? = إذن أنت وإيما صديقان من العمل

M: That's right. Look, I'm quite hungry. Is there any food here?

 J: Yes, all the food's in the kitchen, and the drinks are in the front room.

نعم ، كل الطعام في المطبخ ، والمشروبات في الغرفة الأمامية

     The sandwiches are delicious! =  لذيذة"  الكسكروتاة"السندويشات !

M: OK, thanks! I'll go and look. See you later= أراك في مابعد. سأذهب وانظر! حسنا ، شكرا
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brave = مِقْدام busy = مَشْغول excited = مُتحََم ِس

دام 
ْ
I'm brave= أنا  مِق غول 

ْ
I…. busy= أنا مَش س  حَمِّ

َ
 I. …=أنا مُت

دام 
ْ
غول  he ….. brave= هو  مِق

ْ
he's.. …=هو مَش س  حَمِّ

َ
  he..…= هو مُت

دامة 
ْ
she...…= هي  مِق غولة 

ْ
she. ……=هي مَش سة  حَمِّ

َ
 she..…= هي مُت

دامة 
ْ
It's... …= تلك  مِق غولة 

ْ
سة  it.. …=تلك مَش حَمِّ

َ
it's excited= تلك مُت

ن  دامي 
ْ
we're brave= نحن  مِق ن  غولي 

ْ
we.. …=نحن مَش ن  سي  حَمِّ

َ
we..……= نحن مُت

دام 
ْ
You're.... …= أنت  مِق غول 

ْ
you're.. …=أنت مَش س  حَمِّ

َ
you.. …=.أنت مُت

دامة  
ْ
غولة   you... …= أنتِ  مِق

ْ
سة   you... …=أنتِ مَش حَمِّ

َ
you're... …=أنتِ مُت

دامان 
ْ
غولان  you. ……= أنتما  مِق

ْ
you. ……=أنتما مَش سان  حَمِّ

َ
 you.. …=أنتما مُت

دامتان 
ْ
غولتان  you.. ……= أنتما  مِق

ْ
ستان  you. ……=أنتما مَش حَمِّ

َ
 you. ……=أنتما مُت

دامون 
ْ
you….…= أنتم   مِق غولون 

ْ
سون  you... …=أنتم  مَش حَمِّ

َ
 you.. ……=أنتم  مُت

دامات 
ْ
ن  مِق you….. brave= أني  غولات 

ْ
ن  مَش سات  you... …=أني  حَمِّ

َ
ن  مُت  you.... …=أني 

دامان 
ْ
غولان  they...  …= هما   مِق

ْ
they're.. …=هما  مَش سان  حَمِّ

َ
they... …=هما  مُت

دامتان 
ْ
they're brave= هما   مِق غولتان 

ْ
ستان  they.. …=هما  مَش حَمِّ

َ
they... …= هما  مُت

دامون 
ْ
they... …=هم   مِق غولون 

ْ
سون  they.. …=هم  مَش حَمِّ

َ
they... …=هم  مُت

دامات 
ْ
they... …=هنّ   مِق غولات 

ْ
سات  they... …=هنّ  مَش حَمِّ

َ
they. ……=هنّ  مُت

creative = مُبْدِع elegant = أنيق fine = بخير

I am creative. = …أنا  I...…= أنا أنيق  I'm.. …=أنا بخي  

he is creative = ……… he... …=هو أنيق  he's... …=هو بخي  

she is creative = ………. she... …=هي أنيقة  she.. …=هي بخي  

it is creative = …….. it. ……=تلك أنيقة   it=....... تلك بخي  

we are creative. = ……نحن  ن  we.. …=نحن أنيقي  ين  we ….. fine= نحن بخي 

you. …=أنت أنيق  you. ……=أنت مُبْدِع  you. ……=أنت بخي  

you're.. …= أنتِ مُبْدِعة   you.. …=أنتِ أنيقة   you. ……=أنتِ بخي   

you. …=أنتما أنيقان  you. ……=أنتما مُبْدِعان  you.. …=أنتما بخي  

 you... creative= ……… you.. …=أنتما أنيقتان  you.. …=أنتما بخي  

you. …=أنتم  أنيقون  you... …=أنتم  مُبْدِعون  you. ……=أنتم  بخي  

ن  مُبْدِعات  you.……= أني  ن  أنيقات  you.. …=أني  ن  بخي  
you.. …=أني 

they. ……=هما  أنيقان  they.. …=هما  مُبْدِعان  they... …=هما  بخي  

they... ……=هما  أنيقتان  they... …=هما  مُبْدِعتان  they... …=هما  بخي  

they.. ………=هم  أنيقون  they... …=هم  مُبْدِعون  they... …=هم  بخي  
they. ………=هنّ  أنيقات  they.……= هنّ  مُبْدِعات  they are fine= هنّ  بخي  

old = مسن  …………... better = أفضل …………...

cheap = رخيص …………… difficult = صعب ……………

cold = برد …………… small= …………… صغي 

boring = ممل …………… more = أكير ……………

warm= ئ
ن
…………… داف dry= جاف ……………

"adjective = الصفة"  و" be=  كان"  بفعل النقاط مكان أتمم : 1عدد التمرين

أكتب الصفة المضادة: 2التمرين عدد
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1.reliable  ………….. 11.necessary  …………..

2.polite  ………….. 12.vulnerable  …………..

3.encouraging  ………….. 13.True  …………..

4.replaceable  ………….. 14.common  …………..

5.stable  ………….. 15.typical  …………..

6.usable  ………….. 16.permanent  …………..

7.vulnerable  ………….. 17.protected  …………..

8.agreeable  ………….. 18.dependent  …………..

9.skilled  ………….. 19.friendly  …………..

10.clean  ………….. 20.liberal  …………..

I am not sad. ============>  I am happy.

Flowers are not ugly.====> ……………………...

Ice cream isn’t hot.====> ……………………...

Lemons aren’t sweet.====> ……………………...

This exercise isn’t difficult.=> ……………………...

A piano isn’t light.====> ……………………...

Elephants aren’t small. ====> ……………………...

My shoes aren’t clean.====> ……………………...

happy= السعيدة clever = ذكي

edible = صالح للأكل late= متأخر

beautiful= جميلة fond= مغرم

meaningless= لا معنن له beautiful = جميلة

 nice= لطيف ready= جاهز

well-behaved afraid= خائف

gorgeous= خلاب brown= بنن

breakable= قابل للكسر extraordinary= ي
استثنائئ

homeless= بلا مأوى adorable= بديع

busy = مكتظة tasty = ذيذ
َ
ل

1. They live in a ……. house. 11. I met a ….. person in NY

2. This soup is not ….... 12. Susan is …...

3. She wore a …... dress. 13. The doctor is …...

4. He writes ….. letters. 14. My sister is ….. of animals.

5. This shop is much …... 15. I am …. to meet you.

6. Ben is an …... baby. 16. The kids are …... to go.

7. Linda’s hair is …... 17. Don’t be ….. of the dark.

8. This glass is ….... 18. Tony lost his …. briefcase.

9.Danny’s dog is …… 19. He’s an ……. looking man.

10.New York is a…... city. 20.This is a …... apple.

أكتب الصفة المضادة: 3التمرين عدد

ي و غير الصفة إلى عكسها: 4التمرين عدد حول الجمل من السلب إلى الإجاب 

:مثال

ي الجملة  المناسبة: 5التمرين عدد
 
ظع الصفة المناسبة ف
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1.I am busy.

2.we Are tired.

3.you are hungry.

4.my mother is upset.

5.your children are smart.

6. they are kind

7. he is in the store

8.Susan is a student

9. he is in the train

10. I am sick

11.we are hungry

12.they are in university.

13.I am a doctor.

14.He is from England.

15.We are happy.

16.She is ready.

17.They are the same.

18 it  is dark

     The sandwiches are delicious! 

M: That's right. Look, I'm quite hungry. Is there any food here?

M: OK, thanks! I'll go and look. See you later.

J: So you and Emma are friends from work?

 J: Yes, all the food's in the kitchen, and the drinks are in the front room.

M: Oh, I see. So what do you do?

J: I'm at university. You?

M: I'm an engineer.

غير الجمل إلى أسئلة:6التمرين عدد

be و إستخرج فعل Mauro و Jamesإقرأ الحوار الدائر بين : 7التمرين عدد

J: Hello. My name's James. How are you?

M: I'm fine, thanks. I'm Mauro.

 J: Mauro. It's good to meet you. It's a nice party.

 M: Yes, it is. Are you a friend of Emma's?

J: Yes and no! She's my sister. 
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brave = مِقْدام busy = مَشْغول excited = مُتحََم ِس

دام 
ْ
I'm brave= أنا  مِق غول 

ْ
I am busy= أنا مَش س  حَمِّ

َ
I am excited= أنا مُت

دام 
ْ
غول  he is  brave= هو  مِق

ْ
س  he is busy= هو مَش حَمِّ

َ
 he is excited= هو مُت

دامة 
ْ
she is brave= هي  مِق غولة 

ْ
she is busy= هي مَش سة  حَمِّ

َ
she is excited= هي مُت

دامة 
ْ
it is brave= تلك  مِق غولة 

ْ
it is busy= تلك مَش سة  حَمِّ

َ
it is excited= تلك مُت

ن  دامي 
ْ
we are brave= نحن  مِق ن  غولي 

ْ
we are busy= نحن مَش ن  سي  حَمِّ

َ
we are excited= نحن مُت

دام 
ْ
you are brave= أنت  مِق غول 

ْ
you are busy= أنت مَش س  حَمِّ

َ
you are excited= أنت مُت

دامة  
ْ
you are brave= أنتِ  مِق غولة  

ْ
you are busy= أنتِ مَش سة   حَمِّ

َ
you are excited= أنتِ مُت

دامان 
ْ
you are brave= أنتما  مِق غولان 

ْ
you are busy= أنتما مَش سان  حَمِّ

َ
you are excited= أنتما مُت

دامتان 
ْ
you are brave= أنتما  مِق غولتان 

ْ
you are busy= أنتما مَش ستان  حَمِّ

َ
you are excited= أنتما مُت

دامون 
ْ
you are brave= أنتم   مِق غولون 

ْ
you are busy= أنتم  مَش سون  حَمِّ

َ
you are excited= أنتم  مُت

دامات 
ْ
ن   مِق you are brave= أني  غولات 

ْ
ن  مَش you are busy= أني  سات  حَمِّ

َ
ن  مُت you are excited= أني 

دامان 
ْ
they are brave= هما   مِق غولان 

ْ
they are busy= هما  مَش سان  حَمِّ

َ
they are excited= هما  مُت

دامتان 
ْ
they are brave= هما   مِق غولتان 

ْ
they are busy= هما  مَش ستان  حَمِّ

َ
they are excited= هما  مُت

دامون 
ْ
they are brave= هم   مِق غولون 

ْ
they are busy= هم  مَش سون  حَمِّ

َ
they are excited= هم  مُت

دامات 
ْ
they are brave= هنّ   مِق غولات 

ْ
they are busy= هنّ  مَش سات  حَمِّ

َ
they are excited= هنّ  مُت

creative = مُبْدِع elegant = أنيق fine = بخير

I am creative= أنا مُبْدِع I am elegant= أنا أنيق  I am fine= أنا بخي  

 he is fine= هو بخي   he is elegant= هو أنيق  he is creative= هو مُبْدِع

she is creative= هي مُبْدِعة  she is elegant= هي أنيقة  she is fine= هي بخي  

it is creative= تلك مُبْدِعة  it is elegant= تلك أنيقة  it is fine= تلك بخي  

ن  we are creative= نحن مُبْدِعي  ن  we are elegant= نحن أنيقي  ين  we are fine= نحن بخي 

you are creative= أنت مُبْدِع you are elegant= أنت أنيق  you are fine= أنت بخي  

you are creative= أنتِ مُبْدِعة   you are elegant= أنتِ أنيقة   you are fine= أنتِ بخي   

you are creative= أنتما مُبْدِعان  you are elegant= أنتما أنيقان  you are fine= أنتما بخي  

you are creative= أنتما مُبْدِعتان  you are elegant= أنتما أنيقتان  you are fine= أنتما بخي  

you are creative= أنتم  مُبْدِعون  you are elegant= أنتم  أنيقون  you are fine= أنتم  بخي  

ن  مُبْدِعات  you are creative= أني  ن  أنيقات  you are elegant= أني  ن  بخي  
you are fine= أني 

they are creative= هما  مُبْدِعان  they are elegant= هما  أنيقان  they are fine= هما  بخي  

they are creative= هما  مُبْدِعتان  they are elegant= هما  أنيقتان  they are fine= هما  بخي  

they are creative= هم  مُبْدِعون  they are elegant= هم  أنيقون  they are fine= هم  بخي  
they are creative= هنّ  مُبْدِعات  they are elegant= هنّ  أنيقات  they are fine= هنّ  بخي  

1إصلاح التمرين عدد
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2إصلاح التمرين عدد
old → young

cheap → expensive

cold → hot

boring → interesting

warm → cool

good → bad

difficult → easy

small → bigg

more → less

dry → wet

1.reliable → 1.unreliable

2.polite → 2.impolite

3.encouraging→ 3.disencouraging

4.replaceable→ 4.irreplaceable

5.stable→ 5.unstable

6.usable→ 6.unusable

7.vulnerable→ 7.invulnerable

8.agreeable→ 8.disagreeable

9.skilled→ 9.unskilled

10.clean→ 10.unclean

11.necessary→ 11.unnecessary

12.vulnerable→ 12.invulnerable

13.true→ 13.untrue

14.common→ 14.uncommon

15.typical→ 15.untypical

16.permanent→ 16.impermanent

17.protected→ 17.unprotected

18.dependent→ 18.independent

19.friendly→ 19.unfriendly

20.liberal→ 20.illiberal

3إصلاح التمرين عدد

It is heavy.

They are big.

They are dirty

4إصلاح التمرين عدد
 They are beautiful.

 It is cold.

 They are sour.

 It is easy.
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1. They live in a beautiful house. 10. I met a homeless person in NY

2.  This soup is not edible. 11. Susan is  clever.

3. She wore a beautiful dress. 12. The doctor is late.

4. He writes meaningless letters. 13. My sister is fond of animals.

5. This shop is much nicer. 14. I am happy to meet you.

6. Ben is an adorable baby. 15. The kids are ready to go.

7. Linda’s hair is gorgeous. 16. Don’t be afraid of the dark.

8. This glass is breakable. 17. Tony lost his brown briefcase.

9.Danny’s dog is well-behaved 18. He’s an extraordinary looking man.

1.Am I busy?

2.Are we tired?

3.Are you hungry?

4.Is my mother upset?

5.Are your children smart?

6.are they kind?

7.is he in the store?

8. is Susan a student?

9. is he in the train?

10. am I sick?

11. are we hungry?

12. are they in university?

13.Am I a doctor?

14.Is he from England?

15.Are we happy?

16.is she ready?

17.are they the same?

18.Is it getting dark?

7إصلاح التمرين عدد

6إصلاح التمرين  عدد

5إصلاح التمرين  عدد
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 J: Yes, all the food's in the kitchen, and the drinks are in the front room.

J: Hello. My name's James. How are you?

M: I'm fine, thanks. I'm Mauro.

 J: Mauro. It's good to meet you. It's a nice party.

 M: Yes, it is. Are you a friend of Emma's?

J: Yes and no! She's my sister. 

M: Oh, I see. So what do you do?

J: I'm at university. You?

M: I'm an engineer.

J: So you and Emma are friends from work?

M: That's right. Look, I'm quite hungry. Is there any food here?

     The sandwiches are delicious! 

M: OK, thanks! I'll go and look. See you later.



Word list

last night = الليلة الماضية

ten degrees = عشر درجات

below zero = تحت الصفر

garden = بستان

hair = شعر 

yellow ribbon = الشريط الأصفر

last week = الأسبوع الماضي

on holiday = في عطلة

yesterday = أمس

for ten years = لمدة عشر سنوات

Mark =  مارك"إسم ولد  "

at work = في العمل

because = لأن

day = يوم

 sunny = مشمس

many years = سنوات عديدة

for class = للقسم

The cookies =  (كَعْك ناشِف)بسَْكَويت

really = حقا

 in bed =  في السرير

 last night =  ليلة أمس

I feel = أشعر

When = متى

cats = قطط

furious = غاضب

crashed = تحطمت

my car = سيارتي

high school = المدرسة الثانوية

 good man =  رجل طيب

here before = هنا من قبل

go out =  اخرج

 very tired =  متعب جدا

 after the exam =  بعد الامتحان

 My kids =  أطفالي

Sandra = " سندرا"بنت إسمها 

 school =  مدرسة

 very funny =  مضحك

to me =  ّإلي

 the hotel =  الفندق

Our room = غرفتنا

the museum = المتحف

the result = النتيجة

 of my test =  من اختباري

news = خبر

he called me = اتصل بي

to hear that = لسماع ذلك

prepared = جاهز

for your test = للاختبار الخاص بك
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Word list

I was not happy= أنا لم أكن فرح 

I was not angry=  أنا لم أكن غاظب 

I was not sad= أنا لم أكن حزين 

you were not happy= أنت لم تكن  فرح 

you were not angry= أنت لم تكن  غاظب 

you were not sad= أنت لم تكن  حزين 

the result of my test = نتيجة الاختبار الخاص بي

I heard the news = سمعت الخبر

but I had no choice = لكن لم يكن لدي خيار

to hear that = لسماع ذلك

ready on time = جاهز في الوقت المحدد

prepared for your test = مستعد للاختبار الخاص بك

so why didn’t you come? = فلماذا لم تأتي؟

very big  = كبير جدا 

when you were young = عندما كنت صغيرا

awake at 1 a.m. =  صباحا1مستيقظا في الساعة 

volunteers = المتطوعون

guests at the party = الضيوف في الحفلة

angry about the accident = غاضب من الحادث

a good friend of mine = صديق جيد لي

when we were young = عندما كنا صغارا

He was a researcher = هو كان باحثا

a hard worker = عامل مجتهد

before he had kids = قبل أن ينجب أطفالا

talkative = ثرثار

a middle school teacher = مدرس في مدرسة متوسطة

She was a high school teacher = كانت معلمة في مدرسة ثانوية

She was very nice to me = هي كانت لطيفة جدا معي

really expensive = غالي الثمن

ready the last time = 

The last meeting = الاجتماع الأخير

good students = طلاب جيدون

The comedians = " المهرّجون"الكوميديون

at the comedy show = في العرض الكوميدي

so happy = سعيد جدا 

in those days = في تلك الأيام

on a vacation = في إجازة

at the theater = في المسرح

so satisfied  = راض جدا 

with the work = مع العمل
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I was=  كنتأنا 

he was=   كانهو 

she was=   كانتهي 

it was=  كانت/انكتلك 

we were=  كنانحن 

you were=  كنتأنت 

you were=   كنتأنتِ 

you were=  كنتماأنتما 

you were=  كنتمأنتم 

ن  نأنت  you were=  كنت 

they were=  كانهما 

they were=  كانتاهما 

they were=  كانواهم 

هنّ 
ّ
they were=  كن

late = متأخر  tall = طويل Said= حزين 

I was late= أنا كنت متأخر  I was tall= أنا كنت طويل  I was sad= أنا كنت حزين 

he was late= هو كان متأخر  he was tall= هو كان طويل  he was sad= هو كان حزين 

she was late= هي كانت متأخرة  she was tall= هي كانت طويلة  she was sad= هي كانت حزينة 

it was late= تلك كانت متأخرة  it was tall= تلك كانت طويلة  it was sad= تلك كانت حزينة 

ا متأخرين 
ّ
we were late= نحن كن we were tall= نحن كنا طوال  ن  we were sad= نحن كنا حزينت 

you were late= أنت كنت متأخر  you were tall= أنت كنت طويل  you were sad= أنت كنت حزين 

 متأخرة  
َ
you were late= أنتِ كنت you were tall= أنتِ كنت طويلة   you were sad= أنتِ كنت حزينة  

you were late= أنتما كنتما متأخران  you were tall= أنتما كنتما طويلان  you were sad= أنتما كنتم حزينان 

you were late= أنتما كنتما متأخرتان  you were tall= أنتما كنتما طويلتان  you were sad= أنتما كنتم حزينتان 

you were late= أنتم كنتم متأخرون  you were tall= أنتم كنتم طوال  you were sad= أنتم كنتم حزينون 

ن متأخرات  ن كنت  you were late= أنت  ن طويلات  ن كنت  you were tall= أنت  ن  حزينات  ن كنت  you were sad= أنت 

they were late= هما كانا متأخران  they were tall= هما كانا طويلان  they were sad= هما كان حزينان 

they were late= هما كانتا متأخرتان  they were tall= هما كانتا طويلتان  they were sad= هما كانتا حزينتان 

they were late= هم كانوا متأخرون  they were tall= هم كانوا طِوال  they were sad= هم كانو حزينون 

they were late= هنّ كنّ متأخرات  طويلات 
ّ
they were tall= هنّ كن they were sad= هنّ  كنّ حزينات 

الماضي زمن في الأشياء و الأسماء نصف كيف

ي هو زمن مضن و إنتها هو كل زمن قبل الآن
. زمن الماضن

ي, البارحة: مثال
ي, الأسبوع الماضن

ي, الشهر الماضن
ها تدل على زمن الماضن

ّ
.السنة الفارطة إلى آخره هاذه كلمات كل

ي
ي الماضن

ن
ي اللغة الإنجلزية عند وصف  الأسماء أو الأشياء ف

ن
.كيف نتحدث ف

 أن نصرف فعل 
ّ
ي فلابد

ي الماضن
ن
ئ ما ف beإذا أردنا أن نصف شخص أو شي 
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ي 
ن
يف

ي المضارعالماضن
ن
. ثم نستعمله كما نستعمله ف

ي ابصيط be= تصريف فعل كان  
ي الماضن

ن
. ف

ي مع ضمائر المفردbe= تصريف فعل كان 
ي الماضن

ن
. ف

ي مع ضمائر الجمعbe= تصريف فعل كان 
ي الماضن

ن
. ف

ي 
ي الماضن

ن
كيف نستعمل الصفة ف

dark = مظلم ,open = مفتوح , right =  صحيح  ,tall =  طويل ,fat = ن ميت = dead ,  سمت 



happy= فرح   angry = غاظب happy = سعيد

I was happy= أنا كنت فرح  I was angry= أنا كنت غاضب  I was happy= أنا كنت سعيد 

he was happy= هو كان فرح  he was angry= هو كان غاضب  he was happy= هو كان سعيد 

she was happy= هي كانت فرحة  she was angry= هي كانت غاضبة  she was happy= هي كانت سعيدة 

it was happy= تلك كانت فرحة  it was angry= تلك كانت غاضبة  it was happy= تلك كانت سعيدة 

ن  we were happy= نحن كنا فرحت  ن  we were angry= نحن كنا غاضبت  we were happy= نحن كنا سعيداء 

you were happy= أنت كنت فرح  you were angry= أنت كنت غاضب  you were happy= أنت كنت سعيد 

you were happy= أنتِ كنت فرحة   you were angry= أنتِ كنت غاضبة   you were happy= أنتِ كنت سعيدة  

you were happy= أنتما كنتما فرحان  you were angry= أنتما كنتما غاضبان  you were happy= أنتما كنتما سعيدين 

you were happy= أنتما كنتما فرحتان  you were angry= أنتما كنتما غاضبتان  you were happy= أنتما كنتما سعيدتان 

you were happy= أنتم كنتم فارحون  you were angry= أنتم كنتم غاضبون  you were happy= أنتم كنتم  سعيدون 

ن فارحات  ن كنت  you were happy= أنت  ن غاضبات  ن كنت  you were angry= أنت  ن  سعيدات  ن كنت  you were happy= أنت 

they were happy= هما كان فارحان  they were angry= هما كان غاضبان  they were happy= هما كان  سعيدان 

they were happy= هما كانتا فارحتان  they were angry= هما كانتا غاضبتان  they were happy= هما كانتا سعيدتان 

they were happy= هم كانوا فارحون  they were angry= هم كانوا غاضبون  they were happy= هم كانوا  سعيدون 

they were happy= هنّ كنّ فارحات  they were angry= هنّ كنّ غاضبات  they were happy= هنّ كنّ  سعيدات 

safe= آمن   rich = ثري sick = مريض

I was safe= أنا كنت آمن  I was rich= أنا كنت ثري  I was sick= أنا كنت مريض 

he was safe= هو كان آمن  he was rich= هو كان ثري  he was sick= هو كان مريض 

she was safe= هي كانت آمنة  she was rich= هي كانت ثرية  she was sick= هي كانت مريضة 

it was safe= تلك كانت آمنة  it was rich= تلك كانت ثرية  it was sick= تلك كانت مريضة 

ن  we were safe= نحن كنا آمنت  we were rich= نحن كنا  أثرياء  we were sick= نحن كنا مرضا 

you were safe= أنت كنت آمن  you were rich= أنت كنت ثري  you were sick= أنت كنت مريض 

you were safe= أنتِ كنت آمنة   you were rich= أنتِ كنت ثرية   you were sick= أنتِ كنت مريضة  

you were safe= أنتما كنتما آمنان  you were rich= أنتما كنتما  أثرياء  ن  you were sick= أنتما كنتما مريضت 

you were safe= أنتما كنتما آمنتان  you were rich= أنتما كنتما  أثرياء  you were sick= أنتما كنتما مريضتان 

you were safe= أنتم كنتم آمنون  you were rich= أنتم كنتم  أثرياء  you were sick= أنتم كنتم  مريضون 

ن آمنات  ن كنت  you were safe= أنت  ن أثرياء  ن كنت  you were rich= أنت  ن  مريضات  ن كنت  you were sick= أنت 

they were safe= هما كان آمنان  they were rich= هما كان أثرياء  they were sick= هما كان  مريضان 

they were safe= هما كانتا آمنتان  they were rich= هما كانتا ثريتان  they were sick= هما كانتا مريضتان 

they were safe= هم كانوا آمنون  they were rich= هم كانوا  أثرياء  they were sick= هم كانوا  مريضون 

they were safe= هنّ كنّ آمنات  they were rich= هنّ كنّ  أثرياء  they were sick= هنّ كنّ  مريضات 
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He was sad yesterday.

I was ready to go, but he called me.

I was surprised to hear that.

You were sick, so why did you come?
You were  prepared for your test.

He was here before

She was too sick to go out.

It was a good job.

 I was very tired after the exam.

 My kids were in the garden.

I was a good man

Sandra was late for school.
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you were tired last week.

He was in the garden

Her hair was tied up with a yellow ribbon.

it was sunny last week

we were on holiday

 she was in her room?
I was happy with the result of my test.
I was sad when I heard the news.

الماضي في الجمل بعظ

He was patient and very funny.

They were very nice to me.
We were happy with the hotel. Our room was very large, and it was clean.

 the museum was open

I feel fine this morning, but I was very tired last night.

When I was a child, I was scared of cats.

I was furious when he crashed my car.

Kamel was my friend at high school.

It was cold last night. It was ten degrees below zero last night.

they were hungry

I was happy yesterday.

He was a doctor for ten years.

She was sick yesterday. 

You were embarrassed.

The cookies were really delicious.

You were late yesterday.

John was in bed last night.

Mark was not at work last week because he was ill.

It was a beautiful day. 

It was warm and sunny.

We were friends for many years. 

You were late for class. 

She was happy yesterday.

It was very cold yesterday.



happy= فرح   angry = غاظب Sad= حزين 

I was not happy= أنا لم أكن فرح  I was not angry=  أنا لم أكن غاظب  I was not sad= أنا لم أكن حزين 

he was not happy= هو لم يكن فرح  he was not angry= هو لم يكن غاظب  he was not sad= هو لم يكن حزين 

she was not happy= هي لم تكن  فرحة  she was not angry= هي لم تكن  غاظبة  she was not sad= هي لم تكن حزينة 

it was not happy= تلك لم تكن فرحة  it was not angry= تلك لم تكن غاظبة  it was not sad= تلك لم تكن حزينة 

ن  we were not happy= نحن لم نكن فرحت  ن  we were not angry= نحن لم نكن غاظبت  ن  we were not sad= نحن لم نكن حزينت 

you were not happy= أنت لم تكن  فرح  you were not angry= أنت لم تكن  غاظب  you were not sad= أنت لم تكن  حزين 

ي فرحة  
you were not happy= أنت لم تكونن ي غاظبة  

you were not angry= أنت لم تكونن ي حزينة  
you were not said= أنت لم تكونن

you were not happy= أنتما لم تكونا فرحان  you were not angry= أنتما لم تكونا غاظبان  you were not sad= أنتما لم تكونا حزينان 

you were not happy= أنتما لم تكونافرحتان  you were not angry= أنتما لم تكونا غاظبتان  you were not sad= أنتما لم تكونا حزينتان 

you were not happy= أنتم لم تكونوا فارحون  you were not angry= أنتم لم تكونوا غاظبون  you were not sad= أنتم لم تكونوا حزينون 

ن لم تكن فارحات  you were not happy= أنت  ن لم تكن غاظبات  you were not angry= أنت  ن لم تكن حزيناة  you were not sad= أنت 

they were not happy= هما لم يكونا  فارحان  they were not angry= هما لم يكونا  غاظبان  they were not sad= هما لم يكونا  حزينان 

they were not happy= هما لم تكونا  فارحتان  they were not angry= هما لم تكونا  غاظبتان  they were not sad= هما لم تكونا  حزينتان 

they were not happy= هم لم يكونوا فارحون  they were not angry= هم لم يكونوا غاظبون  they were not sad= هم لم يكونوا حزينون 

they were not happy= هن لم يكن فارحات  they were not angry= هن لم يكن غاظبات  they were not sad= هن لم يكن حزيناة 

safe= آمن   rich = ثري sick = مريض

I was not safe= أنا لم أكن آمن  I was not rich= أنا لم أكن ثري  I was not sick= أنا لم أكن مريض 

he was not safe= هو لم يكن آمن  he was not rich= هو لم يكن ثري  he was not sick= هو لم يكن مريض 

she was not safe= هي لم تكن  آمنة  she was not rich= هي لم تكن  ثرية  she was not sick= هي لم تكن  مريضة 

it was not safe= تلك لم تكن آمنة  it was not rich= تلك لم تكن ثرية  it was not sick= تلك لم تكن مريضة 

ن  we were not safe= نحن لم نكن آمنت  we were not rich= نحن لم نكن  أثرياء  we were not sick= نحن لم نكن مريضاء 

you were not safe= أنت لم تكن  آمن  you were not rich= أنت لم تكن  ثري  you were not sick= أنت لم تكن  مريض 

ي آمنة  
you were not safe= أنت لم تكونن ي ثرية  

you were not rich= أنت لم تكونن ي مريضة  
you were not sick= أنت لم تكونن

you were not safe=  أنتما لم تكونا آمنان  you were not rich=  أنتما لم تكونا  أثرياء  ن  you were not sick=  أنتما لم تكونا مريضت 

you were not safe= أنتما لم تكونا آمنتان  you were not rich= أنتما لم تكونا  أثرياء  you were not sick= أنتما لم تكونا مريضتان 

you were not safe= أنتم لم تكونوا آمنون  you were not rich= أنتم لم تكونوا  أثرياء  you were not sick= أنتم لم تكونوا  مريضون 

ن لم تكن آمنات  you were not safe= أنت  ن لم تكن أثرياء  you were not rich= أنت  ن لم تكن  مريضات  you were not sick= أنت 

they were not safe= هما لم يكونا  آمنان  they were not rich= هما لم يكونا  أثرياء  they were not sick= هما لم يكونا   مريضان 

they were not safe= هما لم تكونا  آمنتان  they were not rich= هما لم تكونا ثريتان  they were not sick= هما لم تكونا  مريضتان 

they were not safe= هم لم يكونوا آمنون  they were not rich= هم لم يكونوا  أثرياء  they were not sick= هم لم يكونوا  مريضون 

they were not safe= هن لم يكن آمنات  they were not rich= هن لم يكن  أثرياء  they were not sick= هن لم يكن مريضات 
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ي ي السلب 
ي الماضن

ن
بعظ الجمل ف

The dog wasn’t sick yesterday.

was not = wasn't و were not = weren't:  لاحظ أن

It wasn’t ready the last time that I checked.

They weren’t angry.

I was not happy with the result of my test.

I was not sad when I heard the news.

I wasn’t ready to go, but I had no choice.

I wasn’t surprised to hear that.

You were not ready on time.

You were not prepared for your test.

You weren’t sick, so why didn’t you come?

You weren’t very big when you were young.

We weren't so happy in those days.

It wasn't a sunny day.

Daniel wasn't on a vacation.

Yesterday was fun.

The last meeting was boring.

The boys were not good students when they were in high school.

They were not black. They were red.

The comedians weren’t funny at the comedy show.

We were not awake at 1 a.m.

We were not volunteers.

Tim and I weren’t guests at the party.

We weren’t angry about the accident.

He was not nice.

Jon was not a good friend of mine when we were young.

He wasn’t an engineer before. He was a researcher.

Pat wasn’t a hard worker before he had kids.

My grandmother was not very tall.

The computer was not cheap. It was really expensive.

It was not rainy yesterday. It was sunny and hot.

She was not talkative.

Tina wasn’t a middle school teacher. She was a high school teacher.

She wasn’t hard to work with. She was very nice to me.
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My sister wasn't at the theater.

The boss wasn't so satisfied with the work.

Marry and Lucas weren't married.

There weren't any comics on the table.



happy= فرح   angry = غاظب happy = سعيد

was i happy=  هل أنا كنت فرح  was i angry= هل أنا كنت غاظب  was i happy= هل أنا كنت سعيد 

was he happy=  هل هو كان فرح  was he angry= هل هو كان غاظب  was he happy= هل هو كان سعيد 

was she happy= هل هي كانت فرحة  was she angry= هل هي كانت غاظبة  was she happy= هل هي كانت سعيدة 

was it happy= هل تلك كانت فرحة  was it angry= هل تلك كانت غاظبة  was it happy= هل تلك كانت سعيدة 

ن  were we happy= هل نحن كنا فرحت  ن  were we angry= هل نحن كنا غاظبت  were we happy= هل نحن كنا سعيداء 

were you happy= هل أنت كنت فرح  were you angry= هل أنت كنت غاظب  were you happy= هل أنت كنت سعيد 

were you happy= هل أنتِ كنت فرحة   were you angry= هل أنتِ كنت غاظبة   were you happy= هل أنتِ كنت سعيدة  

were you happy= هل أنتما كنتما فرحان  were you angry= هل أنتما كنتما غاظبان  were you happy= هل أنتما كنتما سعيدين 

were you happy= هل أنتما كنتما فرحتان  were you angry= هل أنتما كنتما غاظبتان  were you happy= هل أنتما كنتما سعيدتان 

were you happy= هل أنتم كنتم فارحون  were you angry= هل أنتم كنتم غاظبون  were you happy= هل أنتم كنتم  سعيدون 

ن فارحات  ن كنت  were you happy= هل أنت  ن غاظبات  ن كنت  were you angry= هل أنت  ن  سعيدات  ن كنت  were you happy= هل أنت 

were they happy= هل هما كان فارحان  were they angry= هل هما كان غاظبان  were they happy= هل هما كان  سعيدان 

were they happy= هل هما كانتا فارحتان  were they angry= هل هما كانتا غاظبتان  were they happy= هل هما كانتا سعيدتان 

were they happy= هل هم كانوا فارحون  were they angry= هل هم كانوا غاظبون  were they happy= هل هم كانوا  سعيدون 

were they happy= هل هنّ كنّ فارحات  were they angry= هل هنّ كنّ غاظبات  were they happy= هل هنّ كنّ  سعيدات 

safe= آمن   rich = ثري sick = مريض

was i safe= هل أنا كنت آمن  was i rich= هل أنا كنت ثري  was i sick= هل أنا كنت مريض 

was he safe= هل هو كان آمن  was he rich= هل هو كان ثري  was he sick= هل هو كان مريض 

was she safe= هل هي كانت آمنة  was she rich= هل هي كانت ثرية  was she sick= هل هي كانت مريضة 

was it safe= هل تلك كانت آمنة  was it rich= هل تلك كانت ثرية  was it sick= هل تلك كانت مريضة 

ن  were we safe= هل نحن كنا آمنت  were we rich= هل نحن كنا  أثرياء  were we sick= هل نحن كنا مريضاء 

were you safe= هل أنت كنت آمن  were you rich= هل أنت كنت ثري  were you sick= هل أنت كنت مريض 

were you safe= هل أنتِ كنت آمنة   were you rich= هل أنتِ كنت ثرية   were you sick= هل أنتِ كنت مريضة  

were you safe= هل أنتما كنتما آمنان  were you rich= هل أنتما كنتما  أثرياء  ن  were you sick= هل أنتما كنتما مريضت 

were you safe= هل أنتما كنتما آمنتان  were you rich= هل أنتما كنتما  أثرياء  were you sick= هل أنتما كنتما مريضتان 

were you safe= هل أنتم كنتم آمنون  were you rich= هل أنتم كنتم  أثرياء  were you sick= هل أنتم كنتم  مريضون 

ن آمنات  ن كنت  were you safe= هل أنت  ن أثرياء  ن كنت  were you rich= هل أنت  ن  مريضات  ن كنت  were you sick= هل أنت 

were they safe= هل هما كان آمنان  were they rich= هل هما كان أثرياء  were they sick= هل هما كان  مريضان 

were they safe= هل هما كانتا آمنتان  were they rich= هل هما كانتا ثريتان  were they sick= هل هما كانتا مريضتان 

were they safe= هل هم كانوا آمنون  were they rich= هل هم كانوا  أثرياء  were they sick= هل هم كانوا  مريضون 

were they safe= هل هنّ كنّ آمنات  were they rich= هل هنّ كنّ  أثرياء  were they sick= هل هنّ كنّ  مريضات 
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ي
ي الماضن

ن
كيف نسأل عن الصفة ف



Was she tired after she got back from her trip?Yes, she was

Was Marissa in charge of this project?Ye she was

Was the hotel nice?No, it wasn't

Was the movie that you saw interesting?Yes, it was

Was it confusing?No, it wasn't

Were the books expensive?Yes, they were

Were Tim and Mark late again this morning?Yes, they were

Were they friendly?No, they weren't

Was he a student of yours?Yes, he was

Were you tired this morning? Yes, I was.

Was he your friend when you were young?No, he wasn't

Was I late this morning?Yes, you were

Was he a famous painter?Yes, He was

Was she a good manager?No, she wasn't
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Was the food okay?Yes, it was

Were we the best performers?Yes, we were

Were the cookies delicious?Yes, they were

Was I annoying at the party?Yes, you were

Was I rude to him?Yes, you were

Was I a good manager?No, you weren't

Were you prepared for your test?Yes, I was

Were you tired after your workout last night?Yes, I was

Were you excited to see your family last week?Yes, i was

Were we the best presenters at the conference?Yes, we were

Were we persuading at the meeting?Yes, we were

Were you and I in the same class in middle school?No, we weren't

Was he a good boss?No, he wasn't

Was he drunk at the party?Yes, he was

Was Tim on time today?Yes, he was

Was she surprised when she heard she got the promotion?Yes, she was



happy= فرح   angry = غاظب Sad= حزين 

Was I not happy= ألم أكن فرح : أنا Was I not angry= ألم أكن غاظب :  أنا Was I not sad= ألم أكن حزين :  أنا

Was he not happy= ألم يكن فرح : هو Was he not angry= و ألم يكن غاظب : ه Was he not sad= ألم يكن حزين :هو 

Was she  not happy= ألم تكن  فرحة : هي Was she not angry= ألم تكن  غاظبة : هي Was she not sad= ألم تكن حزينة : هي

was it not happy= ألم تكن فرحة : تلك was it not angry= ألم تكن غاظبة : تلك was it  not sad= ألم تكن حزينة : تلك

ن : نحن were we not happy= ألم نكن فرحت  ن : نحن were we not angry= ألم نكن غاظبت  ن : نحن were we not sad= ألم نكن حزينت 

were you not happy= ألم تكن  فرح : أنت were you not angry= ألم تكن  غاظب : أنت were you not sad= ألم تكن  حزين : أنت

ي فرحة  : أنت
were you not happy= ألم تكونن ي غاظبة  : أنت

were you not angry= ألم تكونن ي حزينة  : أنت
were you not sad= ألم تكونن

were you not happy= ألم تكونا فرحان : أنتما were you not angry= ألم تكونا غاظبان : أنتما were you not sad= ألم تكونا حزينان : أنتما

were you not happy= ألم تكونافرحتان : أنتما were you not angry= ألم تكونا غاظبتان : أنتما were you not sad= ألم تكونا حزينتان : أنتما

were you not happy= ألم تكونوا فارحون : أنتم were you not angry= ألم تكونوا غاظبون : أنتم were you not sad= ألم تكونوا حزينون : أنتم
ن were you not happy= ألم تكن فارحات : أنت  ن were you not angry= ألم تكن غاظبات : أنت  ن were you not sad= ألم تكن حزيناة : أنت 

were they not happy= ألم يكونا  فارحان : هما were they not angry= ألم يكونا  غاظبان : هما were they not sad= ألم يكونا  حزينان : هما

were they not happy= ألم تكونا  فارحتان : هما were they not angry= ألم تكونا  غاظبتان : هما were they not sad= ألم تكونا  حزينتان : هما

were they not happy= ألم يكونوا فارحون : هم were they not angry= ألم يكونوا غاظبون : هم were they not sad= ألم يكونوا حزينون : هم

were they not happy= ألم يكن فارحات : هن were they not angry= ألم يكن غاظبات : هن were they not sad= ألم يكن حزيناة : هن

safe= آمن   rich = ثري sick = مريض

wasn't i safe= ألم أكن آمن : أنا wasn't i rich= ألم أكن ثري : أنا wasn't i sick= ألم أكن مريض : أنا

wasn't he safe= ألم يكن آمن ;  هو wasn't he rich= ألم يكن ثري : هو wasn't he sick= ألم يكن مريض : هو

wasn't she safe= ألم تكن  آمنة : هي wasn't she rich= ألم تكن  ثرية : هي wasn't she sick= ألم تكن  مريضة : هي

wasn't it safe= ألم تكن آمنة : تلك wasn't it rich= ألم تكن ثرية : تلك wasn't it sick= ألم تكن مريضة : تلك

ن : نحن weren't we safe= ألم نكن آمنت  weren't we rich= ألم نكن  أثرياء : نحن weren't we sick= ألم نكن مريضاء : نحن

weren't you safe= ألم تكن  آمن : أنت weren't you rich= ألم تكن  ثري : أنت weren't you sick= ألم تكن  مريض : أنت

ي آمنة  : أنت
weren't you safe= ألم تكونن ي ثرية  : أنت

weren't you rich= ألم تكونن ي مريضة  : أنت
weren't you sick= ألم تكونن

weren't you safe= ألم تكونا آمنان :  أنتما weren't you rich= ألم تكونا  أثرياء :  أنتما ن :  أنتما weren't you sick= ألم تكونا مريضت 

weren't you safe= ألم تكونا آمنتان : أنتما weren't you rich= ألم تكونا  أثرياء :أنتما  weren't you sick= ألم تكونا مريضتان : أنتما

weren't you safe= ألم تكونوا آمنون : أنتم weren't you rich= ألم تكونوا  أثرياء : أنتم weren't you sick= ألم تكونوا  مريضون : أنتم
ن weren't you safe= ألم تكن آمنات : أنت  ن weren't you rich= ألم تكن أثرياء : أنت  ن weren't you sick= ألم تكن  مريضات : أنت 

weren't they safe= ألم يكونا  آمنان : هما weren't they rich= ألم يكونا  أثرياء : هما weren't they sick= ألم يكونا   مريضان : هما

weren't they safe= ألم تكونا  آمنتان : هما weren't they rich= ألم تكونا ثريتان : هما weren't they sick= ألم تكونا  مريضتان : هما

weren't they safe= ألم يكونوا آمنون : هم weren't they rich= ألم يكونوا  أثرياء : هم weren't they sick= ألم يكونوا  مريضون : هم

weren't they safe= ألم يكن آمنات : هن weren't they rich= ألم يكن  أثرياء : هن weren't they sick= ألم يكن مريضات : هن
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Wasn't he sad when he heard the news?Yes, he was = Yes, was sad

wasn’t she ready to go to the party?No, was not = No she was not ready

wasn’t he surprised to hear that ?No, he was not = No he wasn't surprised

Weren't You ready on time?Yes, I was = Yes I was ready

Weren't They prepared for your test?No, They wern't = No, They were not.

كيف نسأل  في الماضي السلبي بدون إختزال

weren't تصبح were not و wasn't تصبح was notلاحظ أن :  مع الإختزال  السلبيكيف نسأل  في الماضي 

Wasn't he happy with the result of his test?Yes, he was = Yes, he was happy

.كيف نجيب عن الأسئلة السلبية بنعم أو لا



Word list exercise 3

alive = حيا 

angry = غاضب

asleep = نائم

different = مختلف

difficult  =  صعب 

usable = قابلة للاستخدام

little = صغير

long  = طويل

open = مفتوح

poor = فقير 

wet = مبلّل

late = متأخر

true = صحيح

full = ممتلئ

slow = بطيء

tall = طويل

protected = محمي

strong = قوي

friendly = ودي

liberal = متحرر, ليبرالي

Word list exercise 6

I was busy = أنا كنت مشغول

we were tired =  نحن كنّا متعبون

you were hungry =  أنت كنت جائع

my mother was upset = والدتي كانت مستاء

your children were smart = أطفالك كانوا أذكياء

they were kind = هم كانوا طيبون

he was in the store = هو كان في المتجر

Susan was a student = سوزان كانت طالبة

he was in the train = هو كان في القطار

I was sick = أنا كنت مريض

we were hungry = نحن كنّا جائعون

they were at university = هم كانوا في الجامعة

I was a doctor = أنا كنت طبيب

He was from England = هو كان من إنجلترا

We were happy = نحن كنّا سعداء

She was ready = هي كانت جاهزة

They were the same = هم كانوا نفس الشيء

it was dark =  إنها كانت ظلام
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I …........ He …..... You …......

She …..... We ….......

It …....... They ….....

brave = مِقْدام busy = مَشْغول excited = مُتحََم ِس

دام 
ْ
I was brave= أناكنت   مِق غول 

ْ
I…. busy= أنا كنت مَش س  حَمِّ

َ
 I. …=أنا كنت مُت

دام 
ْ
غول  he ….. brave= هو  كان مِق

ْ
He was...…=هو  كان مَش س  حَمِّ

َ
  he..…= هو  كان مُت

دامة 
ْ
she...…= هي  كانت مِق غولة 

ْ
she. ……=هي كانت مَش سة  حَمِّ

َ
 she..…= هي كانت مُت

دامة 
ْ
It was…… = تلك  كانت مِق غولة 

ْ
سة  it.. …=تلك كانت مَش حَمِّ

َ
it was excited= تلك كانت مُت

ن  دامي 
ْ
we were brave= نحن  كنا مِق ن  غولي 

ْ
we.. …=نحن كنا مَش ن  سي  حَمِّ

َ
we..……= نحن كنا مُت

دام 
ْ
غول  You were.... …= أنت كنت مِق

ْ
س  You were.. …=أنت كنت مَش حَمِّ

َ
you.. …=.أنت كنت مُت

دامة  
ْ
غولة   you... …= أنتِ  كنت مِق

ْ
سة   you... …=أنتِ كنت مَش حَمِّ

َ
You were... …=أنتِ كنت مُت

دامان 
ْ
غولان  you. ……= أنتما  كنتما مِق

ْ
you. ……=أنتما كنتما مَش سان  حَمِّ

َ
 you.. …=أنتما كنتما مُت

دامتان 
ْ
غولتان  you.. ……= أنتما كنتما مِق

ْ
ستان  you. ……=أنتما كنتما مَش حَمِّ

َ
 you. ……=أنتما كنتما مُت

دامون 
ْ
you….…= أنتم   كنتم مِق غولون 

ْ
سون  you... …=أنتم  كنتم مَش حَمِّ

َ
 you.. ……=أنتم  كنتم مُت

دامات 
ْ
ن مِق ن كني  you….. brave= أني  غولات 

ْ
ن مَش ن  كني  سات  you... …=أني  حَمِّ

َ
ن مُت ن كني   you.... …=أني 

دامان 
ْ
غولان  they...  …= هما كانا  مِق

ْ
سان  They were.. …=هما كانا مَش حَمِّ

َ
they... …=هما كانا مُت

دامتان 
ْ
they were brave= هما كانتا مِق غولتان 

ْ
ستان  they.. …=هما كانتا مَش حَمِّ

َ
they... …= هما كانتا مُت

دامون 
ْ
they... …=هم كانوا  مِق غولون 

ْ
سون  they.. …=هم كانوا مَش حَمِّ

َ
they... …=هم كانوا مُت

دامات 
ْ
they... …=هنّ كن مِق غولات 

ْ
سات  they... …=هنّ  كن مَش حَمِّ

َ
they. ……=هنّ كن مُت

creative = مُبْدِع elegant = أنيق fine = بخير

I was creative. = …أنا  I...…= أنا كنت أنيق  I was.. …=أنا كنت بخي  

he was creative = ……… he... …=هو  كان أنيق  He was... …=هو  كان بخي  

she was creative = ………. she... …=هي كانت أنيقة  she.. …=هي كانت بخي  

it was creative = …….. it. ……=تلك كانت أنيقة   it=....... تلك كانت بخي  

we were creative. = ……نحن كنا ن  we.. …=نحن كنا أنيقي  ين  we ….. fine= نحن كنا بخي 

you. …=أنت كنت أنيق  you. ……=أنت كنت مُبْدِع  you. ……=أنت كنت بخي  

You were.. …= أنتِ مُبْدِعة   you.. …=أنتِ كنت أنيقة   you. ……=أنتِ كنت بخي   

you. …=أنتما كنتما أنيقان  you. ……=أنتما كنتما مُبْدِعان  you.. …=أنتما كنتما بخي  

 you... creative= ……… you.. …=أنتما كنتما أنيقتان  you.. …=أنتما كنتما بخي  

you. …=أنتم كنتم أنيقون  you... …=أنتم  كنتم مُبْدِعون  you. ……=أنتم كنتم بخي  

ن مُبْدِعات  ن  كني  you.……= أني  ن أنيقات  ن كني  you.. …=أني  ن بخي  
ن كني  you.. …=أني 

they. ……=هما  كانا أنيقان  they.. …=هما كانا مُبْدِعان  they... …=هما  كانا بخي  

they... ……=هما كانتا أنيقتان  they... …=هما كانتا مُبْدِعتان  they... …=هما كانتا بخي  

they.. ………=هم كانوا أنيقون  they... …=هم كانوا مُبْدِعون  they... …=هم كانوا بخي  
they. ………=هنّ كن أنيقات  they.……= هنّ كن مُبْدِعات  they were fine= هنّ كن بخي  

 في الماضي مع الضمائر الآتيةbe= صرف فعل كان  : 1 التمرين عدد

إستعمل الصفة المذكورة في كل جدول: 2التمرين عدد
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1.alive 11.wet 

2.angry 12.late

3.asleep 13.True

4.different 14.Full

5.difficult  15.slow

6.usable 16.tall

7.little 17.protected

8.long  18.strong

9.open 19.friendly

10.poor 20.liberal

I was not sad. I was happy.

Flowers weren’t ugly.

Ice cream wasn’t hot.

Lemons weren’t sweet.

This exercise wasn’t difficult. 

The piano wan’t cheap.

Elephants weren’t small. 

My shoes weren’t clean.

1.clever = ذكي 11.beautiful = جميلة

2.fond= مغرم 12.late= متأخر

3.beautiful= جميلة 13.edible = صالح للأكل

4.meaningless= لا معنن له 14.happy= السعيدة

 5.nice= لطيف 15.ready= جاهز

6.well-behaved=  "س "ليس شر 16.afraid= خائف

7.gorgeous= خلاب 17.brown= بنن

8.breakable= قابل للكسر 18.extraordinary= ي
استثنائ 

9.homeless= بلا مأوى 19.adorable= بديع

10.tasty = ذيذ
َ
ل 20.busy = مكتظة

1. They lived in a ……. house. 11. I met a ….. person in NY

2. This soup was not ….... 12. Susan was …...

3. She wore a …... dress. 13. The doctor was …...

4. He writes ….. letters. 14. My sister was ….. of animals.

5. This shop was much …... 15. I was …. to meet you.

6. Ben was an …... baby. 16. The kids were …... to go.

7. Linda’s hair was …... 17. Mustafa was ….. of the dark.

8. This glass was ….... 18. Tony lost his …. briefcase.

9.Danny’s dog was …… 19. He was an ……. looking man.

10.New York was a…... city. 20.It was a …... apple.

أكتب الصفة المضادة: 3التمرين عدد

ظع الصفة المناسبة في الجملة  المناسبة: 5التمرين عدد

حول الجمل من السلبي إلى الإجابي و غير الصفة إلى عكسها: 4التمرين عدد
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:مثال



1.I was busy.

2.we were tired.

3.you were hungry.

4.my mother was upset.

5.your children were smart.

6. they were kind

7. he was in the store

8.Susan was a student

9. he was in the train

10. I was sick

11.we were hungry

12.they were at university.

13.I was a doctor.

14.He was from England.

15.We were happy.

16.She was ready.

17.They were the same.

18 it was dark.

1.I am busy.

2.we Are tired.

3.you are hungry.

4.my mother is upset.

5.your children are smart.

6. they are kind.

7. he is in the store.

8.Susan is a student.

9. he is in the train.

10.I am sick.

11.we are hungry.

12.they are at university.

13.I am a doctor.

14.He is from England.

15.We are happy.

16.She is ready.

17.They are the same.

18 it is dark.

غير الجمل إلى أسئلة:6التمرين عدد
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غير الجمل من المضارع إلى الماضي:7التمرين عدد



I was He was You were

She was We were
It was They were

brave = مِقْدام busy = مَشْغول excited = مُتحََم ِس

دام 
ْ
I was brave= أناكنت   مِق غول 

ْ
I was busy= أنا كنت مَش س  حَمِّ

َ
I was= أنا كنت مُت

دام 
ْ
he was brave= هو  كان مِق غول 

ْ
He was=.هو  كان مَش س  حَمِّ

َ
He was= هو  كان مُت

دامة 
ْ
She was brave= هي  كانت مِق غولة 

ْ
She was busy=  هي كانت مَش سة  حَمِّ

َ
She was ecited= هي كانت مُت

دامة 
ْ
It was brave=  تلك  كانت مِق غولة 

ْ
It was busy= تلك كانت مَش سة  حَمِّ

َ
it was excited= تلك كانت مُت

ن  دامي 
ْ
we were brave= نحن  كنا مِق ن  غولي 

ْ
We were busy.. …=نحن كنا مَش ن  سي  حَمِّ

َ
We were excited= نحن كنا مُت

دام 
ْ
You were brave=  أنت كنت مِق غول 

ْ
You were busy=أنت كنت مَش س  حَمِّ

َ
You were excited= أنت كنت مُت

دامة  
ْ
you were brave= أنتِ  كنت مِق غولة  

ْ
You were busy= أنتِ كنت مَش سة   حَمِّ

َ
You were excited= أنتِ كنت مُت

دامان 
ْ
you were brave= أنتما  كنتما مِق غولان 

ْ
You were busy= أنتما كنتما مَش سان  حَمِّ

َ
You were excited=أنتما كنتما مُت

دامتان 
ْ
you were brave= أنتما كنتما مِق غولتان 

ْ
You were busy= أنتما كنتما مَش ستان  حَمِّ

َ
You were excited=أنتما كنتما مُت

دامون 
ْ
you were brave= أنتم   كنتم مِق غولون 

ْ
You were busy= أنتم  كنتم مَش سون  حَمِّ

َ
You were excited=أنتم  كنتم مُت

دامات 
ْ
ن مِق ن كني  you were brave= أني  غولات 

ْ
ن مَش ن  كني  You were busy= أني  سات  حَمِّ

َ
ن مُت ن كني  You were=  أني 

دامان 
ْ
they were brave= هما كانا  مِق غولان 

ْ
They were busy= هما كانا مَش سان  حَمِّ

َ
They were excited=هما كانا مُت

دامتان 
ْ
they were brave= هما كانتا مِق غولتان 

ْ
They were busy= هما كانتا مَش ستان  حَمِّ

َ
They were excited= هما كانتا مُت

دامون 
ْ
they were brave= هم كانوا  مِق غولون 

ْ
They were busy= هم كانوا مَش سون  حَمِّ

َ
They were excited=هم كانوا مُت

دامات 
ْ
they were brave= هنّ كن مِق غولات 

ْ
They were busy= هنّ  كن مَش سات  حَمِّ

َ
They were excited=هنّ كن مُت

creative = مُبْدِع elegant = أنيق fine = بخير

I was creative= أنا كنت مبدع   I was elegant= أنا كنت أنيق  I was fine= أنا كنت بخي  

he was creative = هو كان مبدع He was elegant= هو  كان أنيق  He was fine=  هو  كان بخي  

she was creative = هي كانت مبدعة she was elegant=هي كانت أنيقة  she was fine= هي كانت بخي  

it was creative = تلك كانت مبدعة It was elegant=تلك كانت أنيقة  it  was fine= تلك كانت بخي  

ن  we were creative= نحن كنا مبدعي  ن  we were elegant=نحن كنا أنيقي  ين  we were fine= نحن كنا بخي 

you were creative= أنت كنت مُبْدِع  You were elegant= أنت كنت أنيق  You were fine= أنت كنت بخي  

you were creative= أنتِ كنت مُبْدِعة   You were elegant= أنتِ كنت أنيقة   You were fine= أنتِ كنت بخي   

you were creative=أنتما كنتما مُبْدِعان  You were elegant= أنتما كنتما أنيقان  You were fine= أنتما كنتما بخي  

you were creative=  أنتما كنتما مبدعتان You were elegant= أنتما كنتما أنيقتان  You were fine= أنتما كنتما بخي  

you were creative=أنتم  كنتم مُبْدِعون  You were elegant= أنتم كنتم أنيقون  You were fine= أنتم كنتم بخي  

ن مُبْدِعات  ن  كني  you were creative= أني  ن أنيقات  ن كني  You were elegant= أني  ن بخي  
ن كني  You  were fine= أني 

they were creative= هما كانا مُبْدِعان  they were elegant= هما  كانا أنيقان  they  were fine= هما  كانا بخي  

they were creative= هما كانتا مُبْدِعتان  they were elegan= هما كانتا أنيقتان  they  were fine= هما كانتا بخي  

they were creative= هم كانوا مُبْدِعون  they were elegan= هم كانوا أنيقون  they  were fine= هم كانوا بخي  
they were creative= هنّ كن مُبْدِعات  they were elegan= هنّ كن أنيقات  they  were fine= هنّ كن بخي  
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1.alive => dead 11.wet =>dry

2.angry => happy or calm 12.late=>early

3.asleep => awake 13.True=> false

4.different => same 14.Full=>empty

5.difficult  => easy 15.slow=>Fast

6.usable => unusable 16.tall=> Short

7.little => big 17.protected=> unprotected

8.long  => short 18.strong=>Weak

9.open => closed 19.friendly=> unfriendly

10.poor => rich 20.liberal=>unliberal

I was not sad. I was happy.

Flowers weren’t ugly. flowers were beautiful

Ice cream wasn’t hot. Ice cream was cold

Lemons weren’t sweet. lemons wer acitic

This exercise wasn’t difficult. this exercise was easy

The piano wan’t cheap. the piano was expencive

Elephants weren’t small. elephants were big

my hair weren't short my hair were long

1. They live in a beautiful house.

2.  This soup is not edible.

3. She wore a beautiful dress.

4. He writes meaningless letters.

5. This shop is much nicer.

6. Ali is an adorable baby.

7. Linda’s hair is gorgeous.

8. This glass is breakable.

9.Danny’s dog is well-behaved

4إصلاح التمرين عدد

5إصلاح التمرين  عدد

16. Don’t be afraid of the dark.

17. Tony lost his brown briefcase.

18. He’s an extraordinary looking man.

: 3إصلاح التمرين عدد
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10. I met a homeless person in NY

11. Susan is  clever.

12. The doctor is late.

13. My sister is fond of animals.

14. I am happy to meet you.

15. The kids are ready to go.



1.I was busy.=> 1.was I busy?

2.we were tired.=> 2.were we tired?

3.you were hungry.=> 3.were you hungry?

4.my mother was upset.=> 4.was my mother upset?

5.your children were smart.=> 5.were your children smart?

6. they were kind.=> 6. were they kind?

7. he was in the store.=> 7. was he in the store?

8.Susan was a student.=> 8.was Susan a student?

9. he was in the train.=> 9.was he in the train?

10. I was sick.=> 10.was I sick?

11.we were hungry.=> 11.were we hungry?

12.they were at the university.=> 12.were they at the university?

13.I was a doctor.=> 13.was I a doctor?

14.He was from England.=> 14.was He from England?

15.We were happy.=> 15.were We happy?

16.She was ready.=> 16.was She ready?

17.They were the same.=> 17.were They the same?

18 it was dark.=> 18 was it dark?

1.I am busy.=> 1.I was busy.

2.we Are tired.=> 2.we were tired.

3.you are hungry.=> 3.you were hungry.

4.my mother is upset.=> 4.my mother was upset.

5.your children are smart.=> 5.your children were smart.

6. they are kind.=> 6. they were kind

7. he is in the store.=> 7. he was in the store

8.Susan is a student.=> 8.Susan was a student

9. he is in the train.=> 9. he was in the train

10.I am sick.=> 10. I was sick

11.we are hungry.=> 11.we were hungry

12.they are at university.=> 12.they were at university.

13.I am a doctor.=> 13.I was a doctor.

14.He is from England.=> 14.He was from England.

15.We are happy.=> 15.We were happy.

16.She is ready.=> 16.She was ready.

17.They are the same.=> 17.They were the same.

18 it is dark.=> 18 it was dark.
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:مثال

علي أطول من صالح

سمية أذكى من منير

منير أسرع من سمية

comparative adjective = المقارنة صفة

ي اللغة الإنجلزيةadjective= كما قلنا سابقا أننا نستعمل الصفة 
 
. لوصف الأشخاص أو الأشياء ف

؟  ولكن كيف نقارن بي   شخصي   أو شيئي  

ي هاذا الدس سنجيب على ذالك السؤال 
 
.ف

My father is stronger than me and my brother.  ي أقوىوالدي
يمن 

 و من أخ 

My two brothers are older than me.  ي
اشقيق 

ّ
ي   أكبر سن

من 

ي المظارع كيف نستعمل 
 
comperative adjectivesبعظ الأمثلة ف

ي كيف نستعمل 
ي الماظ 

 
comperative adjectivesبعظ الأمثلة ف

Ali was faster than Salah.    صلاحمنعلىي كان أسرع 

comparative  adjectiveإذا أردنا أن نقارن بي   شخصي   أو شيئي   فلابد أن نستعمل 

ية ,أذكى ,أطول : كلمة  comperative adjectivesأسرع  تسمى بالإنجلب  

My brother was clumsier than me.    ي كان أخرق
يأخ 

من 

The last assignment was easier than This one.    ة كانت أسهل   هذهمنالمهمة الأخب 

Last winter was colder than This winter.   ي كان أكبر برودة
 الشتاء الحاليمنالشتاء الماض 

Ali and Salah were longer than Samia.    ساميةمنعلىي وصلاح كانا أطول 

Is London bigger than Madrid? مدريدمن أكبر لندن هل 

Is She older than me?  ا هيهل
ّ
ي أكبر سن

 من 

Is He  a better player than Ronaldo? رونالدومن أفضل هو لاعب هل 

comparative adjectiveكيف نسأل عند إستعمال 

French is more difficult than English.  ية منأصعبالفرنسية  الإنجلب  

Mars is colder than Earth.  الأرضمن أبردالمري    خ 

This man was angrier than that man.  ذلك الرجلمن  أكبر غضبا كانهذا الرجل 

Mike was more funny than Isaac.    ا
ً
 إسحاقمنمايك كان أكبر مرح

This book is more boring than the last one.   السابقمن  ممل أكبرهذا الكتاب 

London  is bigger than Madrid.  مدريدمن أكبرلندن 

She is older than me.  اهي
ّ
ي أكبر سن

 من 

He is a better player than Ronaldo.   رونالدومن أفضلإنه لاعب 

Ali is taller than Salah.  صلاحمن اطولعلىي 

 Russia is bigger than America.    أمريكامن أكبرروسيا 

Was This man angrier than that man? ذلك الرجلمن هذا الرجل  أكبر غضبا كان هل 

Was Mike more funny than Isaac?  ا كان هل
ً
 إسحاقمن مايك  أكبر مرح

Was Ali faster than Salah?  صلاحمن كان علىي أسرع هل 

Were Ali and Salah longer than Samia?  ساميةمن علىي وصلاح أطول كان هل 

comparative adjectiveإذا أردنا أن نسأل في الماظي أو في الحاظر مع إستعمال 

Be فلابد أن نبتدء السئال بفعل 
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مزيد من الأمثلة

 gentle,fine, large, late, nice

كل " syllable= جزء هي مكوّنة "نأخذ كلمة الصفة وندرسها من كم من 

ل التذكب 

ي الكلمة مثال vowlsجزء نتحصل عليه من عدد حروف ال 
 
 واحدvowl تحتوي على حرف big ف

 vowlsالملاحظة الثانية هناك بعظ الكلمات تحتوي على إثني   من ال 

 واحدvowl فهما يأخذان كرف ai متتاليي   vowls تحتوي على حرفيي   fairصفة 

ء على syllableكلمة  ي
ي جزء من كلمة لابد أن تحتوي أقل ش 

consonent و vowl تعن 

ي 
 
ي الكلمة لا ينطق لذالكvowl حرف ال نهاية الكلمةأحدهما ف

 
 الأخب  ف

. واحدsyllable واحد ولذالك السبب فهي تتكون من vowlهاذه الكلمات تأخذ كأنها تحتوي على 

:بعض الأمثلة

ي اللغة الإنجلزية هم vowlsحروف ال 
 
ي بعظ الأحيان حرف  (a, e, i, o, u ) ف

 
yو ف

 إل آخرهb,c,d,f مثال consonatsوبقية الحروف تسمى 

adjective=  من الصفة comparative adjective= كيف نكون صفة المقارنة 

adjective=  من الصفة comparative adjective= كيف نكون صفة المقارنة 

 واحدsyllable لذالك كل كلمة من هاذه الصيفات هي تتكون من 

 واحدsyllabe هي تتكون من big ولذالك كلمة i وهو حرف 

 واحدsyllable لذالك هي تتكون من a واحد vowl تحتوي عل fatصفة 

 واحدsyllable لذالك هي تتكون من e واحد vowl تحتوي عل wetصفة 

 واحدsyllable لذالك هي تتكون من a واحد vowl تحتوي عل tall صفة

 واحدsyllable لذالك هي تتكون من o واحد vowl تحتوي عل strongصفة 

 واحدsyllable لذالك هي تتكون من o واحد vowl تحتوي عل softصفة 

 واحدsyllable لذالك هي تتكون من a واحد vowl تحتوي عل blackصفة 

 واحدsyllable لذالك هي تتكون من o واحد vowl تحتوي عل coldصفة 

 متتاليي   فهاذين الحرفي    vowlsلاحظ أن بعظ كلمات الصفة تحتوي على إثني   من ال 

ان حرف vowlsمن ال  واحد vowl يعطبر

:بعض الأمثلة

 واحدvowl فهما يأخذان كرف ea متتاليي   vowls تحتوي على حرفيي   cleanصفة 

 واحدvowl فهما يأخذان كرف ea متتاليي   vowls تحتوي على حرفيي   clearصفة 

 واحدvowl فهما يأخذان كرف ue متتاليي   vowls تحتوي على حرفيي   cruelصفة 

 واحدvowl فهما يأخذان كرف ee متتاليي   vowls تحتوي على حرفيي   deepصفة 

  واحدsyllableتحتوي على .  تنطق جزء واحدbadكلمة 

  واحدsyllableتحتوي على .  تنطق جزء واحدcoldكلمة 

syllable جزئي   تتكون من إثني   gif-ted تنطق giftedكلمة 

syllables جزئي   تتكون من إثني   fa-mous تنطق famousكلمة 

syllables جزئي   تتكون من إثني   fra-gile تنطق fragileكلمة 

يsyllableبعد محاولة التوظيح ل كيف نتحصل على 
 
 يمكن أن نقول الآت

ي الكلمة فلابد أن ننتبه إل الكلمة عند نطقها  syllableإذا أردنا أن نعرف أعداد ال 
 
 ف

 أو أكبرsyllablesفإذا وجدت أن الكلمة المنطوقة وكأنها تتكون من كلمتي   أو أكبر فتلك الكلمة هي تحتوي إثني   

:مثال عند نطق هاذه الكلمات نجد أننا ننطقها الكتالي

  واحدsyllableتحتوي على .  تنطق جزء واحد bigكلمة 

syllables ثلاثة أجزاء تتكون من ثلاثة ex-pen-sive تنطق expensiveكلمة 

syllables  ثلاثة أجزاء تتكون من ثلاثة beau-ti-ful تنطق beautifulكلمة 
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Examples: أمثلة

Examples: أمثلة

Examples: أمثلة

Examples: أمثلة

Examples: أمثلة

expensive > more expensive

difficult > more difficult

beautiful > more beautiful

 فقطr نظيف إلى آخر الصفة حرف e و تنتهي بحرف " one syllable=  جزء واحد"إذا كانت الصفة تتكون من 

و تنتهي  " one syllable= جزء واحد "إذا كانت الصفة تتكون من 

إلى آخر الصفة er الأخير ونظيف consonant نظاعف حرف ال "consonant-vowel-consonant"ب 

مع أغلبية كلمات الصفة اللتي تتكون من جزأين أوكثر نتحصل على

. قبل كلمة الصفةmore بإظافة كلمة comparative adjective =صفة المقارن 

slim > slimmer

Two or three-syllables Adjectives

1. With two or three-syllables adjectives, you form the comparative with more.

honest > more honest

famous > more famous

لاحظ أنه لاتغيير في الصفة

long > longer

tall > taller

2. If the one-syllable adjective ends with an e, just add –r for the comparative form.

cold > colder

cute >cuter
large > larger
3. Add –er to adjectives that end in consonant-vowel-consonant and double the last consonant.

big > bigger
hot > hotter

comparative adjective= بعظ القواعد للحصول على صفة المقارنة 

 إلى آخر الصفةerبإظافة حرفي  " one syllable= جزء واحد "اللتي تتكون من 

من الصفة" comparative adjective= صفة المقارنة "نكون أو نشتق 

One-syllable Adjectives

1. Form the comparative forms of a one-syllable adjective by adding –er.

delicious>more delicious

interested > more interested

 إلى آخر الصفةer ثم نظيف i ونغيره بحرف y نحذف حرف yإذا كانت كلمة الصفة تنتهي بحرف 

crazy > crazier

2. If the adjective ends with –y, change the y  to i  and add –er for the comparative form.

happy >happier
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good = حسن > better = أحسن

Examples: أمثلة
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Your book is more interesting than my book. كتابك أكثر إثارة للاهتمام من كتابي

The weather is better today than it was yesterday.  عليه بالأمسكانالطقس اليوم أفضل مما 

Her second book was worse than her first one.  كتابها الثاني كان أسوأ من كتابها الأول

The school is farther away than we thought. المدرسة أبعد مما كنا نظن

القاعد إلى لاتخظع comparative adjective=  المقارنة صفة  كلمات من بعظ هناك

تداول والأكثر منها بعظ هاذه حفظا تحفظهم أن فلابد

Lucy was less tall than Luke.  أقل طولًا من لوككانتلوسي  

far = بعيد > farther = أبعد

little = قليل > less = أقل

many = كثير > more = أكثر

Irregular Adjectives

These adjectives have irregular comparative forms.

bad =  سيء > worse = أسوء



Word list exercise 4

My brother has = ي لديه
أخ 

a tidier = أكثر ترتيب

room = غرفة

than me = ي
من 

Australia  = اليا أسثر

is bigger = أكثر

than England = ا من إنجلثر

 I'm  better now  = أنا أفضل الآن

than yesterday = من أمس

She's got  = لديها

less money =  أقل مال

than you = منك

 but she doesn't care  = لكنها لا تهتم

He thinks = هو يعتقد

Chinese  language = اللغة الصينية

is more difficult =  أكثر صعوبة

than English = ية من الإنجلث  

Valencia = فالنسيا

played = لعبت

worse than Real Madrid = أسوأ من ريال مدريد

yesterday = بالأمس

Dogs = الكلاب

are more = هي أكثر

intelligent = ذكاء

than Cats = من القطط

This restaurant = هذا المطعم

is  better = هو أفضل

than that one = من ذلك

Asia = قارة آسيا

is bigger = أكثر

than Africa =  من قارة أفريقيا

 My mother = أمي

 is more talkative = أكثر ثرثرة

Than my father = من والدي

Word list exercise 5

A rock = الصخرة

a leaf = الورقة

The princess = ة الأمث 

the witch = الساحرة

Bicycles = الدراجات الهوئية

motorbikes = الدراجات النارية

July  = جويلية

January = ي
جانف 

A lion = الأسد

a cat = القط
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Word list exercise 6

We're stronger = نحن كنا أقوى

Nothing could be = لا شيء كان أن يكون

such an idea = مثل هذه الفكرة

3. It worked =  إشتغلت

even = حتى

than I had hoped = مما كنت آمل

Your English =  لغتك الإنجليزية

is better = أفضل

than mine = من لغتي

5. The demand = الطلب

is always = دائما

than the supply = من العرض

6. She was much = هي كانت أكثير

than she knew = مما كانت تعرف

7. than they had dreamed = مما كانوا يحلمون

8. The effect was = كان التأثير

 than he expected = مما كان يتوقع

9. than some men = من بعض الرجال

Silence was even = كان الصمت حتى

 than speech = من الكلام

11. Nothing could be = لا شيء يمكن أن يكون

than her appearance = من مظهرها

12. Her courage was = شجاعتها كانت

than her strength = من قوتها

13. Perhaps you know = ربما أنت تعرف

than I do = أكثر مني

than she would admit = مما كانت ستعترف به

16. than she had expected = مما كانت تنتظر

17. Nothing could be = لا شيء كان يمكن أن يكون

than those words = من تلكم الكلمات

19. He looked even better = هو بدا أفضل حتى

than he felt = مما شعر

20.  than he had thought = مما كان يعتقد
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Word list exercise 7

1. I am certainly = أنا بالتأكيد

 than I was = مما كنت عليه

2. No family could stay = لم يمكن بإمكنا أي عائلة البقاء

than a week = من أسبوع

3. It is even more horrible = إنه أكثر فظاعة

than a fiction film = حتى من فيلم خيالي

7. than their flight = من رحلتهم

8. than his manner = من أسلوبه

9. Her smile was = ابتسامتها كانت

than she knew = مما كانت تعرف

10. He knew much = هو عرف أكثير

11. A good run is = الجري الجيد

12. A girl should be = الفتاة يجب أن تكون

13. The case was = القضية كانت

14.than he had thought = .مما كان يعتقد

15. The trouble is = المشكلة هي

than you are =  منك أنت

16. The result was = النتيجة كانت

than we expected = مما توقعنا

Nothing could be = لا شيء كان يمكن أن يكون

than their time = من وقتهم

18. You are much = أنت أكثر

than I am = منّي أنا

than the whole place = من المكان كله

20. than you think = مما تعتقد

Word list exercise 8

than he expected = مما كان يتوقع

than he could tell = مما كان يمكن أن يقول

They had done = لقد فعلوا

Their audience was = جمهورهم كان

Nothing  = لا شيء

can be = يمكن أن يكون

Nothing can be = لا شيء يمكن أن يكون

 than such an impression = من هذا الانطباع

It was much = كان كثيرا

His passion was = شغفه كان

than his anguish = من معاناته

than we do = مما نفعل

The situation is = الوضع هو

than you think = مما تعتقد
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Adjective Comparative

كبير big ................

سيء bad .................

أسود black .................

جميل beautiful .................

دموي bloody ..................

أزرق blue ..................

هادئ calm ..................

رخيص cheap ..................

قريب close ..................

مشغول busy ..................

لطيف/جذاب cute ..................

عميق deep ..................

صعب difficult ..................

جاف dry ..................

بعيد far ..................

سمين fat ...................

بخير fine ..................

ودود friendly .....................

مضحك ................. more funny

جيد ................. better

عظيم ................. greater

سعيدة ................ happier

صعب ................ harder

مهم ................ more interesting

كبير ................ larger

كسول ................ lazier

قليل ..................  less

كثير ................ more

طويل .............. longer

لطيف ............... nicer

مسكين poor ...................

مشهور popular ....................

حزين ................. sadder

آمنة ................ safer

ناعم soft ..................

تعبان tired ...................

طويل ............... taller

طيب المذاق ................ tastier

صحيح true ...............

ضعيف weak ...............

الجدول أتمم :1عدد التمرين
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إستعمل الكلمة التي بين قوسين و أتمم الجملة: 3التمرين عدد 

إستعمل الكلمة التي بين قوسين و أتمم الجملة: 4التمرين عدد 

be وأتمم الجملة لا تنسى إستعمال فعل 

1. My brother has a (tidy)……... room than me.

2. Australia is (big)…….. than England.

10. My mother is (talkative)………….. Than my father.

8. This restaurant is  (good) ………...than that one.

9.Asia is..........than Africa.(big)

3. I'm (good) ………. now than yesterday.

4. She's got (little) …………. money than you, but she doesn't care.

5. He thinks Chinese is (difficult) …….. language than English.

6. Valencia played (bad) ………... than Real Madrid yesterday.

7.Dogs are ( intelligent)…………... than Cats.

10. How is your grandmother today?

1. This is …………………………. than that.(good)

2. She is ………………………….. than you.(intelligent)

3. He is ……………. than his sister.(clever)

12.  That hotel (bad) ______________than this hotel.  

13.  Cars (fast) ___________________than bicycles.  

 من الصفة الموجودة بين قوسينcomparative adjectiveكون صفة المقارنة  :2 التمرين عدد

4. These days, I am …………………………… than I used to be. (happy)

5. This is ………………………… than that.(bright)

6. He is…………………………… than  my father.(old)

7. She earns …………………………… than me.(more)

8. She looks …………………………… than she is. (young)

9. You are no …………………………… than him.(wise)

       she is........ than yesturday.(good)

10.  Lions (dangerous) ____________ than rabbits.  

11.  The sun (far) _________________than the moon.  

14.  Comedies (funny) __________ __than action movies.  

15.  I (nervous) _________________ _than my friend.

1.  I (tall) ________________________than my sister.

2.  Sarah (busy) _________________ _than Mary.   

3.  The sun (hot) ________________ _than the earth.    

4.  The earth (large) _____________ _than the moon.    

5.  Elephants (big) ________________than horses.    

6.  Action movies (exciting) ______ _than comedies.    

7.  This restaurant (good) __________than that restaurant.    

8.  Salads (healthy) ______________  than hamburgers.   

 9.  I think weekends (nice) ________than weekdays.      
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إستعمل الكلمة التي بين قوسين و أتمم الجملة: 5التمرين عدد

إستعمل الكلمة التي بين قوسين و أتمم الجملة: 6التمرين عدد

6. She was much ……………. than she knew. (ill) 

13. Perhaps you know ………... than I do. (good)

14. She was ……………. than she would admit. (tired)

15. You are ……………... than I am. (fortunate)

2. Our house is ……….. than yours. (big)

1. We're ………….than he was. (strong)

2. Nothing could be ………... than such an idea. (absurd)

3. It worked even …………... than I had hoped. (good)

4. Your English is …......... than mine. (good)

5. The demand is always …………….. than the supply. (great)

16. It was even …………….. than she had expected. (difficult)

17. Nothing could be ………………. than those words. (bitter)

18. It would do …………... than no good. (bad)

19. He looked even ……….. than he felt. (good)

11. Nothing could be ……………... than her appearance. (startling)

12. Her courage was …………... than her strength. (great)

7. It was …………..than they had dreamed. (wonderful)

8. The effect was……………..than he expected. (serious)

9. He's …………. than some men. (wise)

10. Silence was even …………….. than speech. (terrible)

20. It was ……………. than he had thought. (early)

5. Bicycles are ………….. than motorbikes. (safe)

6. July is …………….. than January. (hot)

7. A lion is …………... than a cat. (dangerous)

8. Helen is ………………. than Mary. (happy)

9. Computers are……………... than telephones. (expensive)

1.  A rock is ……….... than a leaf. (heavy)

3. The princess is ………... than the witch. (beautiful)

4. Tom is a ……………. student than Mary. (good)

10. I think golf is …………….. than football. (boring)
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إستعمل الكلمة التي بين قوسين و أتمم الجملة: 7التمرين عدد

إستعمل الكلمة التي بين قوسين و أتمم الجملة: 8التمرين عدد

6. It was much ………….. than he had expected. (big)

7. I am even …………. than you are. (harmless)

8. His passion was……………… than his anguish. (strong)

9. He must know…………….. than we do. (good)

10. The situation is ……………… than you think. (bad)

1. He was…………..  than he expected. (successful)

2. He was ……………. than he could tell. (pleased)

13. The case was …………….. than he had expected. (interesting)

14. It was ……………… than he had thought. (bad)

15. The trouble is……….. than you are. (old)

3. They had done………. than they had expected. (good)

4. Their audience was ……………. than I expected. (small)

5. Nothing can be……………. than such an impression. (dangerous)

10. He knew much …………….. than I did. (good)

11. A good run is ……………. than a bad stand. (good)

20. It is……… than you think. (serious)

16. The result was…………. than we expected. (satisfactory)

17. Nothing could be ………. than their time. (favourable)

18. You are much……….. than I am. (strong)

19. Nothing could be…………. than the whole place. (unique)

12. A girl should be……….. than a man. (small)

5. It's ……….. than yours. (comfortable)

6. Her love was……. than her strength. (great)

7. Nothing could be ……………. than their flight. (graceful)

8. Nothing could be …………….. than his manner. (genial)

9. Her smile was ……….. than she knew. (tired)

1. I am certainly ……. than I was. (rich)

2. No family could stay …………… than a week. (long)

3. It is even ………..than a fiction film. (horrible)

4. It's much ……… than this sitting. (satisfactory)
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Adjective Comparative

كبير big bigger

سيء bad worse

أسود black blacker

جميل beautiful more beautiful

دموي bloody bloodier

أزرق blue bluer

هادئ calm calmer

رخيص cheap cheaper

قريب close closer

مشغول busy busier

لطيف/جذاب cute cuter

عميق deep deeper

صعب difficult more difficult

جاف dry drier

بعيد far farther

سمين fat fatter

بخير fine finer

ودود friendly friendlier

مضحك funny more funny

جيد good better

عظيم great greater

سعيدة happy happier

صعب hard harder

مهم interesting more interesting

كبير large larger

كسول lazy lazier

قليل little  less

كثير many more

طويل long longer

لطيف nice nicer

مسكين poor poorer

مشهور popular more popular

حزين sad sadder

آمنة safe safer

ناعم soft softer

تعبان tired more tired

طويل tall taller

طيب المذاق tasty tastier

صحيح true truer

ضعيف weak weaker

:1إصلاح التمرين عدد 
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1.  am taller          9.  are nicer 

2.  is busier         10.  are more dangerous 

3.  is hotter         11.  is farther / further   

4.  is larger         12.  is worse 

5.  are bigger          13.  are faster 

6.  are more exciting          14.  are funnier 

7.  is better          15.  am more nervous 

8.  are healthier 

:2إصلاح التمرين عدد 

:3إصلاح التمرين عدد 

:4إصلاح التمرين عدد 

:5إصلاح التمرين عدد 

3. The princess is more beautiful than the witch. (beautiful)

4. Tom is a better student than Mary. (good)

5. Bicycles are safer than motorbikes. (safe)

6. July is hotter than January. (hot)

5. He thinks Chinese is more difficult language than English.

6. Valencia played  worse than Real Madrid yesterday.

7.Dogs are more intelligent than Cats.

8. This restaurant is  better than that one.

9. Asia is bigger than Africa.

10. My mother is more talkativeThan my father?

2. Australia is bigger than England.

3. I'm  better now than yesterday.

4. She's got less money than you, but she doesn't care.

1.  A rock is heavier than a leaf. (heavy)

1. This is better than that.

2. She is more intelligent than you.

3. He is the cleverest boy in the class.

4. These days, I am happier than I used to be.

5. This is brighter than that.

6. He is the oldest man in my village.

7. She earns more than me.

8. She looks younger than she is.

9. You are no wiser than him.

10. How is your grandmother today?

       she is better than yesturday.

1. My brother has a tidier room than me.

7. A lion is more dangerous than a cat. (dangerous)

8. Helen is happier than Mary. (happy)

9. Computers are more expensive than telephones. (expensive)

10. I think golf is more boring than football. (boring)
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2. Our house is bigger than yours. (big)



:6إصلاح التمرين عدد 

:7إصلاح التمرين عدد 

1. We're stronger than he was. (strong)

2. Nothing could be more absurd than such an idea. (absurd)

3. It worked even better than I had hoped. (good)

4. Your English is better than mine. (good)

5. The demand is always greater than the supply. (great)

6. She was much more ill than she knew. (ill) 

7. It was more wonderful than they had dreamed. (wonderful)

8. The effect was more serious than he expected. (serious)

20. It was earlier than he had thought. (early)

1. I am certainly richer than I was. (rich)

2. No family could stay longer than a week. (long)

3. It is even more horrible than a fiction film. (horrible)

4. It's much more satisfactory than this sitting. (satisfactory)

5. It's more comfortable than yours. (comfortable)

6. Her love was greater than her strength. (great)

19. He looked even better than he felt. (good)

11. Nothing could be more startling than her appearance. (startling)

12. Her courage was greater than her strength. (great)

13. Perhaps you know better than I do. (good)

14. She was more tired than she would admit. (tired)

9. He's wiser than some men. (wise)

10. Silence was even more terrible than speech. (terrible)

15. You are more fortunate than I am. (fortunate)

16. It was even more difficult than she had expected. (difficult)

17. Nothing could be more bitter than those words. (bitter)

18. It would do worse than no good. (bad)

7. Nothing could be more graceful than their flight. (graceful)

8. Nothing could be more genial than his manner. (genial)

9. Her smile was more tired than she knew. (tired)

10. He knew much better than I did. (good)

11. A good run is better than a bad stand. (good)

12. A girl should be smaller than a man. (small)

13. The case was more interesting than he had expected. (interesting)

14. It was worse than he had thought. (bad)

15. The trouble is older than you are. (old)
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16. The result was more satisfactory than we expected. (satisfactory)

17. Nothing could be more favourable than their time. (favourable)

18. You are much stronger than I am. (strong)

19. Nothing could be more unique than the whole place. (unique)

20. It is more serious than you think. (serious)



:8إصلاح التمرين عدد 
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7. I am even more harmless than you are. (harmless)

8. His passion was stronger than his anguish. (strong)

9. He must know better than we do. (good)

10. The situation is worse than you think. (bad)

1. He was more successful than he expected. (successful)

2. He was more pleased than he could tell. (pleased)

3. They had done better than they had expected. (good)

4. Their audience was smaller than I expected. (small)

5. Nothing can be more dangerous than such an impression. (dangerous)

6. It was much bigger than he had expected. (big)



Word list 

superlative adjective = الصفة الأكثر على الإطلاق
John is 1 m 75 =  سنتمتر75 م و 1جون طوله 

David is 1 m 80 =  سنتمتر80 م و 1ديفيد طوله 

Chris is 1 m 85 =  سنتمتر85 م و 1كريس طوله 

Chris is the tallest = كريس هو الأطول

Canada = كندا

China = الصين

and Russia = و روسيا

are big countries = كلهم دول الكبيرة

But = لكن

Russia is the biggest = روسيا هي الأكبر

Henry is the youngest child = هنري هو أصغر طفل

in our family = في عائلتنا

the most beautiful = الأجمل

girl = فتاة

I've ever seen =رأيتها على الإطلاق

She is the most beautiful girl I've ever seen = هي أجمل فتاة رأيتها على الإطلاق

the best = أفضل, أحسن

It is the best café in London =  مقهى في لندنأفضلإنها 

Mount Everest = جبل ايفرست

is the highest = هو أعلى

mountain = جبل

in the world = في العالم

Mount Everest is the highest mountain in the world =  جبل في العالمأعلىجبل ايفرست هو .

the most intelligent = الأذكى

John and Lisa are the most intelligent students here =  هناذكاء الطلاب أكثرجون وليزا هما 

This bowl is the biggest one = هذا الوعاء هو الأكبر

in the whole city = في المدينة كلها

This restaurant is the most delicious = هذا المطعم  عنده ألذ طعام

one of the kindest persons = من أروع الأشخاص

i met =  قابلتهم

ever = على الإطلاق

He was one of the kindest persons i eve met =  الأشخاص الذين قابلتهم على الإطلاقأروعلقد كان من 

He is the cleverest student in the class =  طالب في القسمأذكىإنه 

Sirius is the brightest star in the sky =  نجم في السماءألمعسيريوس هو 

Mary is the tallest of all studants = بين جميع الطلاب الأطولماري هي 

Of the three studens Max is the oldest =  من بين الطلاب الثلاثة ماكس هو الأكبر في السّن

Ice cream is the tastiest food =  طعامألذالآيس كريم هو 
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Adjectives Superlative forms

tall tallest

short shortest

fast fastest

slow slowest

big biggest

small smallest

strong strongest

weak weakest

old oldest

young youngest

We use a superlative to say that a thing or person is the most of a group.
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adjective=  من الصفة Superlative Adjectiveكيف نكون 

comparative adjective=  في الكلمة عد إلى درس صفة المقارنة syllablesإذا نسيت كيف تحدد أعداد ال 

John is 1m75. David is 1m80. Chris is 1m85. Chris is the tallest.

 عندما نقارن بين أكثر من  شخصين أو شيئينsuperlative adjectiveنستعمل  

أو الشخص أو الشيء هو الأكثر على الإطلاق 

: مثال

.الأطول من علي ولكن سمية هي أطولصالح , طويلعلي 

 في شهر أفريلإخظرارقريتنا أكثر 

 "one syllable= جزء واحد " من الصفة اللتي تتكون من Superlative Adjectiveنكون 

 فقطst نظيف eتنتهي حرف  إلى آخر الصفة و إذا كانت الصفة est بإظافة e بحف لا تنتهيو 

Of the three studens Max is the oldest

Canada, China and Russia are big countries. But Russia is the biggest.

Henry is the youngest child in our family

She is the most beautiful girl I've ever seen.

It is the best café in London.

My dad is the strongest in my family.
The biggest  mistake in my life was to tell him my secret.

Mount Everest is the highest mountain in the world.

John and Lisa are the most intelligent students here.

This bowl is the biggest one.

This restaurant is the most delicious one in the whole 

He was one of the kindest persons i ever met

superlative adjective = الإطلاق على الأكثر الصفة

Mary is the tallest of all studants

One-syllable adjectives = الصفة اللتي تتكون من جزء واحد

Ice cream is the tastiest food.

He is the cleverest student in the class

Sirius is the brightest star in the sky

Jack is the tallest in class.



Adjectives Superlative forms

large largest

wide widest

wise wisest

Adjectives Superlative forms

clever cleverest

narrow narrowest

shallow shallowest

gentle gentlest

simple simplest

Adjectives Superlative forms

happy happiest

lucky luckiest

friendly friendliest

heavy heaviest

pretty prettiest

noisy noisiest

messy messiest

early earliest

busy busiest

angry angriest

 "Two syllables=  جزئين  " من الصفة اللتي تتكون من Superlative Adjectiveنكون 

. إلى آخر الصفةest بإظافة er, ow ,leو تنتهي  ب 

Two-syllable adjectives ending with –er, -ow and -le

The cleverest girl in my team is Nina.

These fish were found in the shallowest river.

Two-syllable adjectives ending with –y

The earliest sign of pregnancy is food aversion.

The happiest moment in my life was when my mother said she loved me.

 من الصفة اللتي تتكونSuperlative Adjectiveنكون 

. إلى آخر الصفةest و إظافة i ب y بتغيرyو تنتهي ب  " Two syllables=  جزئين  "من 

Whale is the largest animal I’ve ever seen.

Although Henry is the youngest child in the family.

One-syllable adjectives ending with –e
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Adjectives Superlative forms

A​ A-EST

modern most modern

beautiful most beautiful

expensive most expensive

interesting most interesting

delicious most delicious

important most important

handsome most handsome

attractive most attractive

Adjectives Superlative forms

good best

bad worst

little least

much/ many most

far farthest/ furthest
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Harry Potter is the most interesting book I’ve read.

Liam is the most handsome boy in my class.

:مثال أنت الآن جالس وتروي لصديك ماذ رأيت في الطريق وأنت آت فتقول

 العجوز معهالرجل عجوزا جالس تحت شجرة وعبد هنيهة جاء شاب بصيارته وأخذ رلجلرأيت 

"ال التعريف "  هي تساوي في الغة العربية theكلمة . theكما لاحظت أنه عند تكوين الجمل إستعملت كلمة 

 عندما نتحدث عن شخص أو أشخاصsuperlative adjectiveلاحظ أننا  نستعمل 

the من إستعمال كلمة لابد لذالك في أغلب الأحيان معروفين أو شيئ أو أشياء 

superlative adjectiveقبل كلمة 

the table= الطاولة  , a table= طاولة  , the mane=  الرجل a mane= رجل 

the pen= القلم  , a pen=قلم  , the girl= البنت , a girl=  بنت 

Wendy is the most attractive.

This is the worst movie I’ve seen = فيلم رأيتهأسوأ هذا هو 

Adjectives with two or more syllables

القاعدة إلى لاتخظع adjective=    صفة  كلمات من بعظ هناك

تداول والأكثر منها بعظ هاذه حفظا تحفظهم أن فلابد

:مثال
القلم< =قلم , البنت < =بنت , الطاولة < =طاولة , الرجل < =رجل 

Irregular Adjectives



يكون أكثر سخاء عندما نحصل على طلب كبير" الشاف " رئيسي 

superlative adjective قبل ال theبعظ الحالات التي لا نضع فيها كلمة 

 هي عندما نقارن شيئ مع نفسهالحالة الثانية

He's my best student = إنه أفضل تلميذ عندي

That's our most important goal = هذا هو هدفنا الأكثر أهمية

possesive pronmer= ظمائر الملكية "  هي عندما نستعملالحالة الأولى

This garden is their most beautiful garden = هذه الحديقة هي أجمل حديقة لديهم
Her brothe is my best friend = أخوها هو أعز أصدقائي
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I am most patient when I am with my father = أنا أكون أكثر صبرا عندما أكون مع والدي

Tunisia is greenest in april = تونس تكون أكثر إخضرار في أبريل
My boss is most generous when we get a big order = 

When we compare one thing with itself, we do not use "the":
England is coldest in winter = إنجلترا تكون أبرد في الشتاء

My village is quietest at mid night = قريتي أهدأ عند منتصف الليل

We don't use 'the' when there is a possessive:

my ,his ,her, its ,your ,our ,their: ضمائر الملكية هي: ل التذكير 

19) That was one of the most depressing things I have ever heard.

20) He is one of the most handsome men I have ever seen.

supperlative adjectiveمزيد من الجمل تحتوي على ال 

16) This project was by far the most difficult thing I have ever done.

17) Her voice is the most soothing thing I have ever heard.

18) This is the worst experience I have ever had.

6) The colors are so vibrant, they are the most beautiful I have ever seen.

7) His smile is by far the warmest and most welcoming I have ever seen.

8) This is the best food I have ever tasted!

9) She has the most beautiful hair I have ever seen.

10) The party was the most fun I have ever had!

1) She is the biggest of all.

2) He is the most talented person.

3) Her voice is the most melodic I have ever heard.

4) This room is the cleanest I have ever seen.

5) That was the funniest thing I have ever experienced.

11) He is one of the smartest people I know.

12) That was one of the most interesting things I have ever heard.

13) She is one of the most caring people I know.

14) The scenery is absolutely breathtaking, it’s the most beautiful thing I have ever seen.

15) He has the most amazing sense of humor.



Word list exercise 2

I've got = لدي

dress = لباس

She could make up  =  يمكنها أن تشكل

games = ألعاب

thing = شيء

she could do = يمكنها أن تفعل

life in the world = الحياة في العالم

of facts = من الحقائق

no one took = لم يأخذ أحد

notice of her = إنتباهاً لها

man here = رجل هنا

miracle  = معجزة

our time =  عصرنا

miracle of our time = معجزة عصرنا

He asked = هو سأل

first = أولا

force = قوة

in action = في الفعل

time of the day = وقت من اليوم

half of my life = نصف حياتي

It makes = تكون

part of our income = جزء من دخلنا

He is perhaps  = هو ربما

bore in this country = حمل في هذا البلد

He was probably  man in the room = ربما هو كان الرجلا في الغرفة

man in the room = رجلا في الغرفة

I have not = أنا ليس لي

 idea of the secret = فكرة عن السر

sermon =  مَوعِظة/ خُطبة

I ever heard = سمعت على الإطلاق

It is always = إنها دائما

hour before the dawn = ساعة قبل الفجر

sign = علامة

I have yet seen = لقد رأيت حتى الآن
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Word list exercise 3

It had = كان لديها

laws = القوانين

in the world = في العالم

Roses = الورود

The snake = الثعبان

figure = شكل

thing I ever saw = شيء رأيته على الإطلاق

It need = انها تحتاج

I have done = لقد فعلت

respect for him = الاحترام له

The organ = " آلة موسيقية"آلة الؤورق 

instrument = آله

witness = شاهد

against = ضد

against them = ضدهم

You have seen = لقد رأيت

the worst side = أسوأ جانب

of my rule = ن قاعدتي

We shall be = سنكون

friends = أصدقاء

the greatest man = أعظم رجل

ever lived = عاش على الإطلاق

He did not show = هو لم يظهر

the slightest = أدنى

fear = الخوف

The position = الموقف

he had ever faced = كان قد واجهه على الطلاق

notion = فهم

what = ماذا

they did = فعلوا

take = يأخذوا

the most secret way = الطريقة الأكثر سرية

of approach = من التعّامَل

It was = كانت
I had ever made = كنت قد قد فعلت على الإطلاق
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Word list exercise 4

He is certainly = هو بالتأكيد

person = شخص

in the world = في العالم

I spent = قضيت

night of my life = ليلة من حياتي

figure = شكل

modern drama = الدراما الحديثة

He could not =  هو لم يستطع

discover = اكتشف

the faintest = الأضعف 

breathing = التنفس

He did not took = هو لم يأخذ

notice of her = إشعار عنها

He is usually = هو في العادة

in the herd = في القطيع

eyes = عيون

beheld = رأيت على الإطلاق

could have done = كان يمكن القيام به

He might do = قد يفعل

harm = ضرر

to our country = لبلدنا

The beginning = بداية

of the evening = المساء

portion = جزء

I have found = لقد وجدت

friend = صديق

in the world = في العالم

man in town = رجل في المدينة

money =  نقود/ مال

spent = قضي

temples = المعابد

we can do = يمكننا أن نفعل

thing I ever heard of = شيء سمعت عنه
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Word list exercise 5

performance =  عَرْض/ أداء

respect for you = احترامي لك

These = هؤلاء

qualities  = النوعيات

characteristics = الخصائص

confusion = إلتباس

Leonora = إسم فتاة

The morning = الصباح

dramatists = المسرحيون

Understanding = فهم

matter = المسألة

in everything = في كل شيء

His appeal = مُناشَدته

had roused = زادت

most eager = أكثر توق

sympathy = تعَاطُف

His appeal had roused the most eager sympathy = مناشدته زادت التوق أكثر لِ الطعاطف

He didn't paid  = هو لم يولي

the slightest =  أبسط

heed = الإنتباه

to her = إليها

He didn't paid the slightest heed to her = هو لم يولي أبسط الإنتباه إليها

They are now = هم الآن

the best of friends = أفضل الأصدقاء

thing you can do = شيء يمكنك القيام به

allow = يسمح

He does not allow = هو لا يسمح

males = الذكور

to struggle = للنضال

females = الإناث

waste = النفايات

Its destruction = تدميرها

She was always = هي كانت دائما

thing = شيء

that I have ever known = التي عرفتها من قبل

pig = خنزير
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Adjective Supperlative

كبير big ................

سيء bad .................

أسود black .................

جميل beautiful .................

دموي bloody ..................

أزرق blue ..................

هادئ calm ..................

رخيص cheap ..................

قريب close ..................

مشغول busy ..................

لطيف/جذاب cute ..................

عميق deep ..................

صعب difficult ..................

جاف dry ..................

بعيد far ..................

سمين fat ...................

بخير fine ..................

ودود friendly .....................

مضحك ................. most funny

جيد ................. best

عظيم ................. greatest

سعيدة ................ happiest

صعب ................ hardest

مهم ................ most interesting

ضيق …………. narrowest

كبير ................ largest

كسول ................ laziest

طويل .............. longest

لطيف ............... nicest

مسكين poor ...................

مشهور popular ....................

حزين ................. saddest

آمنة ................ safest

ناعم soft ..................

تعبان tired ...................

طويل ............... tallest

طيب المذاق ................ tastiest

صحيح true ...............

ضعيف weak ...............

الجدول أتمم :1عدد التمرين
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17. I had not the ………. notion what they did. (slight)

18. They would take the………..  way of approach. (secret)

19. It was the ……….. voyage I had ever made. (singular)

20. He is the …………. of men. (critical)

11. He's the …… witness against them. (big)

12. You have seen the……… side of my rule. (bad) 

13. We shall be the ………… of friends. (good)

14. You are the …………. man that ever lived. (great)

6. It need not be the………. land. (good)

7. I have done the …………… work. (menial)

8. I have the …………… respect for him. (high)

9. The organ was the ……… instrument of all instruments. (ancient)

10. I'm the……..  man there. (rich)

15. He is perhaps the ………… bore in this country. (horrible)

16. He was probably the ………… man in the room. (uncomfortable)

17. I have not the …………. idea of the secret. (slight)

18. It was the ………. sermon I ever heard. (splendid)

19. It is always the ……….. hour before the dawn. (dark)

20. It is the………… sign I have yet seen. (hopeful)

إستعمل الكلمة التي بين قوسين و أتمم الجملة: 3التمرين عدد

1. It had the most excellent laws in the world. (excellent)

2. I have not the slightest idea in the world. (slight)

3. Roses are the ………… I have ever seen. (fine)

4. The snake is the …………… figure. (conspicuous)
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9. It is the………….. miracle of our time. (great)

10. He asked the………… ones first. (important)

11. The English had the……… force in action. (large)

12. It was just the …………. time of the day. (crowded)

13. You have been the……….. half of my life. (good)

14. It makes the………. part of our income. (large)

إستعمل الكلمة التي بين قوسين و أتمم الجملة: 2التمرين عدد

1. I've got the …………. dress. (wonderful)

2. She could make up the ……….. games. (delightful)

3. It was the ………... thing she could do. (good)

4. Sam had the ………. life in the world. (wonderful)

5. It is the ………. of facts. (practical)

6. No one took the ……….. notice of her. (small)

7. I'm the ………… man here. (strong)

8. He was the………….. of men. (hospitable)

15. He did not show the ………… fear. (slight)

16. The position was the ……… he had ever faced. (extraordinary)

5. It was the ……….. thing I ever saw. (deliberate)



إستعمل الكلمة التي بين قوسين و أتمم الجملة: 5التمرين عدد

16. She was always the ……………. woman in the world. (good-natured) Tricky Question

17. You are the …………….. thing that I have ever known. (perfect)

18. It's the ……………. love I could find. (strong)

19. It was the ……………. pig I have ever seen. (large)

20. France is the …………….. country in the world. (democratic)

10. He paid not the …………. heed to her. (slight)

11. It is the ……………. you can do. (good)

12. They were now the …………… of friends. (good)

13. It is the ……………. thing you can do. (good)

14. He does not allow the ……… males to struggle for the females. (vigorous)

15. Its destruction is the ……………. waste. (irreparable)

4. He did not show the …………… confusion. (slight)

5. Leonora is the …………. woman in the world. (marvellous)

6. The morning is the …………. part of the day. (early) Tricky Question

7. He is the ……….. of dramatists. (metaphysical)

8. Understanding is the ………… matter in everything. (important)

9. His appeal had roused the ………. sympathy. (eager) Tricky Question

1. It is the ………. performance I have ever seen. (graceful)

2. I have the ……….. respect for you. (great)

3. These qualities were the …………. characteristics of the man. (striking)

15. They are the ………. temples in the world. (large)

16. It is the……..  we can do. (good)

17. I was certainly the ………… person under the sun. (unlucky)

18. They were the ………… of friends. (affectionate)

19. He has done the ……. he could. (good)

20. It is the ………… thing I ever heard of. (careless)

14. It's the ……… money I ever spent! (good)

7. He is usually the…………….  elephant in the herd. (wise)

8. He has the …………… eyes you ever beheld. (beautiful)

1. He is certainly the kindest person in the world. (kind)

2. I spent the ……… night of my life. (miserable)

إستعمل الكلمة التي بين قوسين و أتمم الجملة: 4التمرين عدد

3. She is the …………. figure in modern drama. (disagreeable)

4. He could not discover the………….  breathing. (faint)

5. She was the……………..  woman in England. (clever) Tricky Question

6. He did not take the …………… notice of her. (slight)

9. It was the………….  thing he could have done. (bad)

10. He might do the ……………… harm to our country. (great)

11. The beginning of the evening was the ………….. portion. (agreeable)

12. I have found the ……………. friend in the world. (kind)

13. He was the ……… man in town. (busy)
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Adjective Comparative

كبير big biggest

سيء bad worst

أسود black blackest

جميل beautiful more beautiful

دموي bloody bloodiest

أزرق blue bluest

هادئ calm calmest

رخيص cheap cheapest

قريب close closest

مشغول busy busiest

لطيف/جذاب cute cutest

عميق deep deepest

صعب difficult most difficult

جاف dry driest

بعيد far   furthest/farthest

سمين fat fattest

بخير fine finest

ودود friendly friendliest

مضحك funny most funny

جيد good best

عظيم great greatest

سعيدة happy happiest

صعب hard hardest

مهم interesting most interesting

كبير large largest

كسول lazy laziest

ضيق narrow narrowest

طويل long longest

لطيف nice nicest

مسكين poor poorest

مشهور popular most popular

حزين sad saddest

آمنة safe safest

ناعم soft softest

تعبان tired most tired

طويل tall tallest

طيب المذاق tasty tastiest

صحيح true truest

ضعيف weak weakest

:1إصلاح التمرين عدد 
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20. He is the most critical of men. (critical)

11. He's the biggest witness against them. (big)

12. You have seen the worst side of my rule. (bad) 

13. We shall be the best of friends. (good)

14. You are the greatest man that ever lived. (great)

15. He did not show the slightest fear. (slight)

16. The position was the most extraordinary he had ever faced. (extraordinary)

17. I had not the slightest notion what they did. (slight)

18. They would take the most secret way of approach. (secret)

19. It was the most singular voyage I had ever made. (singular)

2. I have not the slightest idea in the world. (slight)

3. Roses are the finest I have ever seen. (fine)

4. The snake is the most conspicuous figure. (conspicuous)

5. It was the most deliberate thing I ever saw. (deliberate)

6. It need not be the best land. (good)

7. I have done the most menial work. (menial)

8. I have the highest respect for him. (high)

9. The organ was the most ancient instrument in the metropolis. (ancient)

10. I'm the richest man there . (rich)

14. It makes the largest part of our income. (large)

15. He is perhaps the most horrible bore in this country. (horrible)

16. He was probably the most uncomfortable man in the room. (uncomfortable)

17. I have not the slightest idea of the secret. (slight)

18. It was the most splendid sermon I ever heard. (splendid)

19. It is always the darkest hour before the dawn. (dark)

20. It is the most hopeful sign I have yet seen. (hopeful)

:3إصلاح التمرين عدد 

1. It had the most excellent laws in the world. (excellent)

5. It is the most practical of facts. (practical)

6. No one took the smallest notice of her. (small)

7. I'm the strongest man here. (strong)

8. He was the most hospitable of men. (hospitable)

9. It is the greatest miracle of our time. (great)

10. He asked the most important ones first. (important)

11. The English had the largest force in action. (large)

12. It was just the most crowded time of the day. (crowded)

13. You have been the best half of my life. (good)

:2إصلاح التمرين عدد 

1. I've got the most wonderful dress. (wonderful)

2. She could make up the most delightful games. (delightful)

3. It was the best thing she could do. (good)

4. Sam had the most wonderful life in the world. (wonderful)
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14. He does not allow the most vigorous males to struggle for the females. (vigorous)

15. Its destruction is the most irreparable waste. (irreparable)

16. She was always the most good-natured woman in the world. (good-natured) 

17. You are the most perfect thing that I have ever known. (perfect)

18. It's the strongest love I could find. (strong)

19. It was the largest pig I have ever seen. (large)

20. France is the most democratic country in the world. (democratic)

5. Leonora is the most marvellous woman in the world. (marvellous)

6. The morning is the earliest part of the day. (early) 

7. He is the most metaphysical of dramatists. (metaphysical)

8. Understanding is the most important matter in everything. (important)

9. His appeal had roused the most eager sympathy. (eager) 

10. He paid not the slightest heed to her. (slight)

11. It is the best you can do. (good)

12. They are now the best of friends. (good)

13. It is the best thing you can do. (good)

17. I was certainly the most unlucky person under the sun. (unlucky)

18. They were the most affectionate of friends. (affectionate)

19. He has done the best he could. (good)

20. It is the most careless thing I ever heard of. (careless)

:5إصلاح التمرين عدد 

1. It is the most graceful performance I have ever seen. (graceful)

2. I have the greatest respect for you. (great)

3. These qualities were the most striking characteristics of the man. (striking)

4. He did not show the slightest confusion. (slight)

8. He has the most beautiful eyes you ever beheld. (beautiful)

9. It was the worst thing he could have done. (bad)

10. He might do the greatest harm to our country. (great)

11. The beginning of the evening was the most agreeable portion. (agreeable)

12. I have found the kindest friend in the world. (kind)

13. He was the busiest man in town. (busy)

14. It's the best money I ever spent! (good)

15. They are the largest temples in the world. (large)

16. It is the best we can do. (good)

:4إصلاح التمرين عدد 

1. He is certainly the kindest person in the world. (kind)

2. I spent the most miserable night of my life. (miserable)

3. She is the most disagreeable figure in modern drama. (disagreeable)

4. He could not discover the faintest breathing. (faint)

5. She was the cleverest woman in England. (clever) 

6. He did not take the slightest notice of her. (slight)

7. He is usually the wisest elephant in the herd. (wise)
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angry غاضب angrier أكثر غضبا angriest الأكثر غضب

bad سيئ worse أسوأ worst الأسوء

big كبير bigger أكبر biggest الأكبر

bitter bitterer مر أمر bitterest الأشد مرارة

black أسود blacker أكثر سوادًا blackest الأكثر سوادًا

bland ماصط/ لا طَعْم له blander أكثر مصاط blandest الأمصط

bloody دموي bloodier أكثر دموية bloodiest الأكثر دموية

blue أزرق bluer أكثر زرقة bluest الأكثر زرقة

bold جَريء bolder أكثر جرأة boldest الأكثر أجرأة

bossy متسلط bossier أكثرتسلط bossiest الأكثرتسلط

brave شجاع braver أشجع bravest الأكثرشجاعة

brief وَجيز/ مُخْتصََر  briefer أكثر إختصار briefest الأكثر إختصار

bright مشرق/ ساطِع  brighter أكثر إشراقا brightest الأكثر شراق

broad عريض broader أعرظ broadest الأعرظ

busy مشغول busier أكثر انشغالا busiest الأكثر انشغالا

calm هادئ calmer أهدأ calmest الأهدأ

cheap رخيص cheaper أرخص cheapest الأرخص

chewy مطاطي chewier أكثر إمطاط chewiest الأكثر إمطاط

chubby بدين chubbier أكثر بدان chubbiest الأبدن

classy classier أنيق أكثر أناقة classiest الأكثر أناقة

clean نظيف cleaner أكثرنظافة cleanest الأنظف

clear صافي clear أكثر صفاء clearest الأكثرصفاء

clever ذكي cleverer أكثر ذكاء cleverest الأذكى

close قريب closer أقرب closest الأقرب

cloudy غائم cloudier أكثر غيوم cloudiest الأكثر غيوم

clumsy أخرق clumsier أكثر خراقة clumsiest الأخرق

busy مشغول busier أكثر انشغالا busiest أكثر ازدحامًا

calm هادئ calmer أهدئ calmest الأهدئ

coarse خشن coarser أكثر خشونة coarsest الأخشن

cold بارد colder أبرد coldest الأبرد

cool جَميل/ رائِع  cooler أروع coolest الأروع

crazy مجنون crazier أكثر جنون craziest الأكثر جنون

creamy دسم creamier أكثر دسامة creamiest الأكثر دسامة

creepy غَريب ومُخيف creepier أكثر إخافة creepiest الأكثر إخافة

crispy مقرمش crispier أكثر تقرمش crispiest الأكثر تقرمش

cruel قاسي crueller أكثر قساوة cruellest الأكثر قساوة

crunchy هش crunchier أكثر هشاشة crunchiest الأكثر هشاشة

curly مجعد curly أكثر تجعد curliest الأكثرتجعد

curvy منحني curvier أكثر إنحناء curviest الأكثر إنحناء

cute لطيف/جذاب cuter لطيف/أكثرجاذبية cutest لطيف/الأكثرجاذبية

damp رَطِب damper أرطب dampest الأكثر رطوبة

dark داكن darker أغمق darkest أحلك

deadly قاتل/ فتاك deadlier أكثر فتكا deadliest الأكثر دموية

deep عميق deeper أعمق deepest الأكثرعمق

dense كثيف denser أكثر كثافة densest الأكثر كثافة

373

ComparativeAdjective Superlative



dirty قذر dirtier أقذر dirtiest الأقذر

dry جاف drier أكثر جفافا driest الأكثر جفافا

dull ممل duller أكثرملل dullest الأكثرملل 

dumb غبي dumber أغبى dumbest الأكثر غباء

dusty مغبر dustier أكثر غبار dustiest الأكثر غبار

early في وقت مبكر earlier سابقاً earliest باكرا جدا

easy سهل easier أسهل easiest الأسهل

faint "قليل"ظئيل  fainter ظئيل أكثر faintest ظئيل جدا

fair عادِل fairer أكثر عدلا fairest الأكثر عدلا

fancy يَشْتهَي fancier أكثر شهوة fanciest الأكثر شهوة

fat بدين/سمين fatter أبدن fattest الأسمن/الأبدن

few قليل fewer أقل fewest الأقل

fierce شرس fiercer أشرس fiercest الأشرس

filthy قذر filthier أقذر filthiest الأقذر

fine بخير finer أحسن حال finest الأحسن حال

firm صارِم firmer أكثر صرامة firmest الأكثر صرامة

fit ينُاسِب fitter يناسب أكثر fittest يناسب أحسن

flat مُسَطَّح flatter أكثر تسطيح flattest الأكثر تسطيح

fresh نقَي fresher أكثر نقاوة freshest الأكثر نقاوة

friendly ودود friendlier أكثر ودا friendliest الأكثر ودا

full ممتلىء fuller أكثر تعبئة fullest الأكثر تعبئة

funny مضحك funnier مضحك أكثر funniest المضحك أكثر

gentle لطيف gentler ألطف gentlest الأكثر لطف

good جيد better أفضل best الأفضل

grand كبير grander أعظم grandest الأعظم

grave خطير graver أخطر gravest الأخطر

greasy مَليء بالدُّهون greasier أكثر مَلأ بالدُّهون greasiest الأكثر مَلأ بالدُّهون

great عظيم greater أعظيم greatest الأعظم

greedy جشع greedier أكثر جشاعة greediest الأكثر جشاعة

gross إجمالي grosser إجمالي أكثر grossest الإجمالي الأكثر

guilty مذنب guilter مذنب أكثر guiltiest المذنب الأكثر

hairy مشعر hairier hairiest أكثرشعر الأكثر شعرا

handy عملي handier عملي  أكثر handiest الأكثرعملي

happy سعيدة happier أسعد happiest الأسعد

hard صعب harder أصعب hardest الأصعب

harsh قاس harsher أكثر قاسوة harshest الأكثر قاسوة

healthy صحي healthier صحي أكثر healthiest الأكثرصحي

hot حار/سخن hotter حرارة/ أكثر سخونة hottest حرارة/الأكثر سخونة

humble متواضع humbler أكثرتواضع humblest الأكثرتواضعا

hungry جوعان hungrier أكثر جوعًا hungriest الأكثر جوعًا

icy جليدي icier أكثر تجلد iciest الأكثر تجلد

juicy يحتوي على عصير juicier يحتوي على عصيرأكثر juiciest الأكثرعصيرا

kind عطوف kinder ألطف kindest الألطف

large كبير larger أكبر largest الأكبر

late متأخر later بعد المتأخر latest الأخير
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lazy كسول lazier أكثر كسلا laziest الأكثر كسلا

light خفيفة lighter أخف lightest الأخف

likely محتمل likelier أكثر احتمالا likeliest الأكثر احتمالا

little صغير littler أصغر littlest الاصغر

long طويل longer أطول longest الأطول

loud بصوت عال louder بصوت أعلى loudest بأعلى صوت

lovely محبوب lovelier أحب loveliest الأحب

low مُنْخَفِض lower أكثر أنخفاض lowest الأكثر أنخفاض

mad مَجنون madder مَجنون أكثر maddest الأكثر جنون

mean (في المال)بخيل  meaner أكثر بخلا meanest الأكثر بخلا

messy فوضوي messier أكثر فوضوي messiest أكثر فوضوية

mild مُعْتدَِل/ لطَيف  milder أكثر اعتدال mildest الأكثر اعتدال

moist رطب moister أكثر رطوبة moistest الأكثر رطوبة

narrow ضيق narrower أضيق narrowest الأضيق

nasty مُقْرِف/ قذَِر  nastier أكثر قذارة nastiest الأقذر

naughty شقي naughtier أكثر شقاء naughtiest الأشقى

near قرب nearer أقرب nearest الأقرب

neat مُرَتَّب وَنظَيف neater أثر ترتيب neatest الأكثر ترتيب

nice لطيف nicer ألطف nicest الألطف

noisy صاخب/ مزعج noisier أصخب noisiest الأصخب

odd غريب odder أغرب oddest الأغرب

oily دهني/  زيتي oilier أكثر دهنيات oiliest الأكثر دهنيات

old متقدم في السّن/قديم older/elder أقدم oldest/eldest الاكبرفي السّن/ الاقدم 

plain بَسيط/ سهل plainer أبسط plainest الأبسط

polite مؤدب politer أكثرأدب politest الأكثر أدب

poor فقير poorer أفقر poorest الأفقر

pretty جميلة prettier أجمل prettiest الأجمل

proud فخور prouder أفخر proudest الأفخر

pure نقي purer أنقى purest الأنقى

quick سريع quicker أسرع quickest الأسرع

quiet هادئ quieter أهدأ quietest الأهدأ

rare نادر rarer أندر rarest الأندر

ripe ناضج riper أنضج ripest الأنضج

risky محفوف بالمخاطر riskier أكثر خطورة riskiest الأكثر خطورة

roomy فسيح roomier أفسح roomiest الأفسح

rude وقح ruder أكثر وقاحة rudest الأكثر وقاحة

rusty صَدِيء rustier صديدا أكثر rustiest صديدا الأكثر

sad حزين sadder أحزن saddest الأحزن

safe آمنة safer أكثر أماناً safest الأسلم

salty مالح saltier أكثرملوحة saltiest الأكثرملوحة

scary مخيف scarier مرعب scariest الأكثر رعبا

sharp حاد sharper أكثر حدة sharpest الأكثرحدة
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shiny لامع shinier أكثرلمعان shiniest الأكثر لمعان

sincere مخلص sincerer أكثر إخلاص sincerest الأكثر إخلاص

skinny نحيف skinnier أنحف skinniest الأنحف

sleepy نعسان sleepier أكثر نعاسًا sleepiest الأنعس

slim نحيل slimmer أنحل slimmest الأنحل

slow بطيء slower أبطأ slowest الأبطأ

small صغير smaller أصغر smallest الأصغر

smart ذكي smarter أذكى smartest الأذكى

smoky مدخن smokier أكثر دخان smokiest الأكثر دخان

smooth سلس smoother أكثر سلاسة smoothest الأكثر سلاسة

soft ناعم softer أنعم softest الأكثر نعومة

sore مُؤْلِم sorer أكثر ألم sorest الأكثر ألم

sweet حلو sweeter احلى sweetest الأحلى

tall طويل taller أطول tallest الأطول

tasty لذيذ tastier ألذ tastiest الألذ

thick سميك thicker أكثر سمكا thickest الأكثرسمكا

thin نحيف thinner أنحف thinnest الأكثر نحافة

thirsty عطشان thirstier أكثر عطشن thirstiest الأكثر عطشن

tiny صغير tinier أصغر tiniest الأصغر

tough صَعْب tougher أصعب toughest الأصعب

true حَقيقي/صحيح truer أصح truest الأصح

ugly البشع uglier أبشع ugliest الأبشع

warm دافئ warmer أدفأ warmest الأدفأ

weak ضعيف weaker أضعف weakest الأضعف
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alive = حي dead = ميت

angry = غاضب calm = هادئ

asleep = نائما awake = مستيقظ

bad = سيئ good = جيد

beautiful = جميل ugly = بشع

big = كبير small = صغير

boring = ممل interesting = مثير للاهتمام

cheap = رخيص expensive = ٍغال

clean = نظيف dirty = قذر

clever  = ماهر Stupid = غبي 

close to = قريب من far from = بعيد عن 

cold = بارد hot = حار

dangerous =  خطير Safe = آمن

dark = مظلم light = مظيئ

different = مختلف the same = نفس الشيء

difficult = صعب easy = سهل

disgusting = مقزز tasty = طيب المذاق

dry = جاف wet = مبلل

early = مبكر late = متأخر

empty = فارغ full = ممتلىء

fat = سمين thin = نحيف

happy = سعيدة Said = حزين 

hard  = صعب Easy = سهل

hard = يابس Soft = ناعم

high = مرتفع Low = مُنْخَفِض

ill = مريظ Well = بصَِحّة جَيدّة

left = على اليسار Right = يَمين

little = صغير Big = كبير

long = طويل Short = قصير

loud = بصوت عال Quiet = هادئ

negative = سلبي Positive = إيجابي

new = جديد Old = عمر او قديم

nice = لطيف nasty = مقرف

young = شاب Aged = مسن

open = مفتوح Closed = مغلق

poor  = مسكين Rich = ثري

right = صحيح Wrong = خاطئ

rude = وقيحة Polite = مؤدب

sick = مريض Well = نحن سوف

slow = بطيء Fast = سريع

strong = قوي Weak = ضعيف

tall = طويل Short = قصير

 كلمات الصفة وعكسها
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We are close to home.

It’s cold today.

It’s a dangerous place.

lt’s  dark outside.

بعض الجمل نستعمل فيها كلمات الصفة  من الصّفحة السابقة

We have a big car.

It’s a boring book.

Food is very cheap here.

My shoes are clean.

My brother is clever.

The spider is alive.

He was angry when I told him.

The baby  is asleep. 

It’s a very bad idea.

My school is beautiful.

Our answers are different.

The test was difficult.

This salad is disgusting!

My hair is dry.

My house is empty.

My cat was too fat.

I’m happy today.

We are early.

The test was really hard.

The ice cream is too hard. 

The shelf is too high. 

I’m ill today.

Turn left.

We have a Iittle problem.

He has longh air.

My class is very loud.

I got some negative comments.

My English teacher is nice.

My Dad is young.

Myphone is new.

The shop is open.

My Grandparents are poor.

lt's the right answer.

My brother is always rude.

I'm sik. 

It was a slow race.

My brother is very strong.

He's a talI man.

 The spider is dead.

 He was calm when I told him.

The baby is awake.

 lt’s a very good idea.

 My school is ugly.

 We have a smalI car.

 lt’s a interesting  book

 Food is very expensive here

My shoes are dirty.

 We are far from home.

 lt's hot today.

My brother is stupid  .

 lt's a safe place.

 lt's  light outside.

 Our answers are the same.

 The test was easy.

 This salad is tasty! 

 My hair is wet.

 We are late.

 My house is full.

 My cat is too thin.

 I'm said today.

 The test was really easy.

 The ice cream is too soft.

 The shelf is too low .

 I’m well today.

 Turn right.

 We have a big problem.
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 I'm welI.

 It was a fast race.

 My brother is very weak.

 He’s a short man.

 My Dad is Aged.

 The shop is closed.

 My Grandparents are rich.

  lt's the wrong answer

 My brother is always polite.

 He has short hair.

 My class is very quiet.

 I got some positive comments.

 My phone is old

 My English teacher is nasty.


